Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Publica de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol

2850 49-Street, Sacramento, CA 95817
Agenda/Agenda

Friday, April 20, 2018/viernes, el 20 de abril del 2018

5:30 p.m. in Room 7/5:30 p.m. en el salon 7

L PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por at p.m.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
. Present/ Absent/
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro Presente Ausente
1. Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (15-18) President/Presidente
2. Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19) Secretary/Secretaria
3 Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20)
4. Irene Rodriguez Teacher/Maestro (17-18)
5. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)
6. Adriana Yaifiez-Gutiérrez | Staff/Personal (17-20)
7. Ravindar Singh Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-18)
3 Erandi Zam Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)
) randi Zamora Vice President/Vice Presidente

Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20)
. Aracely Campa Treasurer/Tesorero
10. | Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
11 Teeiay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de

) ay Responsabilidad Académica
12. | Eduardo de Le6n Academic Director/Director Académico
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacién de la Agenda (p.1-2)
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacidn de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva
a. March 16, 2018 minutes/minutos del 16 de marzo de 2018 (p. 3-9)

E. MISSION/Mision

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills
to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La misién de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingiies (espaiiol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollany exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre
comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

11 COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for
more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond
to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no
presentados en la agenda: Ningin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasard de
quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningun voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo, los
Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3
minutos por persona)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Articulos de Informacion:

Student Council/Concilio estudiantil — Representative/representante (5 minutes) (p. 10-11)

Parent Council/Association/ELAC/Concilio y asociacion de padres/ELAC — Representative/representante (5 min)
(p. 12-13)

1/59



I ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION —ARTICULQS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. Finance Committee: One-Time Funds for Outstanding Mandate Claims/ Fondos Unicos para reclamos
mandatorios and Monthly Financials/Finanzas Mensuales - (10 min) (p. 14-28)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos
por persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IA/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIA.

Motion: Second: Vote:_

B. March Check Register/Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de marzo— School Leadership/Liderazgo escolar

(5 min.) (p. 29-32)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IB/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIB.

Motion: Second: Vote:

C. Bylaws and Policy Committee: 1) Governing Board Nominations, Elections and Timeline/ Comité de
polizas y estatutos: Nominaciones de la Mesa Directiva, elecciones y linea de tiempo 2) Social Media Policy/
— Bylaws Committee (10 min.) (p. 33-38)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)
It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IC/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIC.

Motion: Second: Vote:___

Iv. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION
A. CDT/ Comité de deserio curricular (Campos) (p. 39-40)
B. Director’s Evaluation/Evaluacion del Director — Zamora/Bacsafra (10 min) (p. 41-59)

V.  CLOSED SESSION/Sesion cerrada:
Student Discipline/Disciplina estudiantil — de Le6n (20 min.)

VI FUTURE MEETINGS/Proxima Junta — . o
a. May 18, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting/18 de mayo del 2018 - Reunién de la Mesa Directiva

ViII. ADJOURNMENT/Clausura

The meeting was adjourned at___: p.m./La junta terminé a las : p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services
to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in
Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal,
la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en
la junta de la Mesa Directiva estdn invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.

2/59



LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School

2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, March 16, 2018
5:30PM in Room 7

I. Preliminary

ILLA and B Meeting was called to order by Fernando Aceves at 5:36 PM. Board meeting procedures were reviewed.
Name Role Present Absent
1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20) X
2. Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19) X
3. Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (15-18) X
4. Adriana Yafiez- Staff/Personal (17-20) X
Gutiérrez
5. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19) X
6. Irene Rodriguez Teacher/Maestro (17-18) X
7. Aracely Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20) X
8. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19) X
9. Ravindar Singh Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-18) X
10.Student Representative | Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio X
Estudiantil
11. Eduardo de Leon Academic Director/Director Académico X
12. Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de X
Responsabilidad Académica
Agenda Action
I.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the March 16, 2018 agenda with the following
Aprobacién de la Agenda changes: 1) Table agenda item 111.C.2 Social Media Policy review until the April
2018 meeting, and 2) add item VI. Future Agenda Items to the current agenda.
15t Motion: Erandi Zamora
2™ Motion: Irene Rodriguez
Absences: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None
The motion passed with seven votes.
LD Approval of Board Meeting A motion was made to approve the February 16, 2018 minutes.
Minutes
Aprobacidn de los Minutos de | 1% Motion: Erandi Zamora
la Mesa Directiva 28 Motion: Perla Campos
Absences: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None
The motion passed with seven votes.
LE Mission The mission was read aloud.
Misidn
II. Communications Norms
ILA. Public Comments I) Ms. Bersola reported that there are 100 tickets available for the LAS
Comentarios Publicos community to attend the Camellia Symphony Orchestra performance on
March 24, 2018.
2) Mr. de Leon reported that students recently participated in the National
Walk Out event by focusing on school safety discussions.
3) Mr. de Leon reported that Parent Council coordinated a successful Career
Day for 5th - 8th grade students at LAS today. Three presenters were LAS
graduates.
4) Mr. de Leon reported that the next “Oak Park Smart” event will occur on
Saturday, April 14,2018. One student from each school will be
recognized. The LAS student is Josue Garcia, Student Council President.
1L.B.1. Student Council Student Council Advisors and representatives provided a report.

3/59



Representative
Concilio estudiantil

representante
1LB.2 Parent Council/Association/ | Ms. Petree provided a Parent Council update. There will be a Town Hall meeting
ELAC Representative on April 11, 2018. The March and April Parent Council, Parent Association, and
Concilio y asociacién de Parent ELAC meeting dates were also included in the Board packet.
padres/ELAC representante
Public Comments There was a public comment regarding the purposes of, and differences between,
Comentarios Publicos the LAS Parent Council and Parent Association groups.
I1.B.3 LAS Kindness Challenge Mr. de Leon reported on the success of the recent LAS Kindness Challenge during
Reto de amabilidad the month of February. A rally was held on March 9, 2018 to culminate the event.
Public Comments Two public comments were made to thank Ms. Dobkin and the School Climate
Comentarios Piblicos Committee for their work on the LAS Kindness Challenge.
II1. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
IILA El Dorado SELPA A motion was made to approve the Attached Agreement for Participation with the
Participation Agreement El Dorado County Office of Education SELPA.
Acuerdo de participacidn con
SELPA de El Dorado Ist Motion: Irene Rodriguez
2nd Motion: Aracely Campa
Absences: ¢
Abstentions: None
Motion passed with seven votes.
Public Comments None
Comentarios Publicos
I11.B February Check Register A motion was made to approve the February 2018 check register.
Registros de la cuenta
bancaria del mes de febrero Ist Motion: Kathy Petree
2nd Motion: Aracely Campa
Absences: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None
Motion passed with seven votes.
Public Comments None
Comentarios Publicos
HI.C Bylaws and Policy A motion was made to approve Plan A and Plan B for the 2018-2021 Community

Committee: 1) Governing
Board Nominations,
Elections and Timeline 2)
Social Media
Policy
Comité de pdlizas y estatutos:
1) Nominaciones de la Mesa
Directiva, elecciones y linea de
tiempo 2)

Péliza de redes sociales e
Internet

Representative position in the 2018 Board Elections.
Plan A:

®  Resume and declaration must be received at the school no later than
12:00pm on April 6, 2018.

e A special Board meeting will be held on 4/9/18 or 4/10/18 to interview the
candidates.

o A Town Hall meeting for candidates will be held on 4/11/18 at 8:30am and
5:30pm.

o All stakeholder votes will be received by Monday, April 16, 2018 by 4pm.

®  New parent and community Board members will be announced by Monday,
April 23, 2018.

®  Resume and declaration must be received at the school no later than April
10, 2018 at 5pm.

o Interviews will be held during the April 20, 2018 board meeting.

e A Town Hall meeting for candidates will be held on Wednesday, May 9,
2018 at 9:00am and 5:30pm.

®  All stakeholder votes will be received by May 14, 2018 by 4pm.

4/59



e  Votes will be counted the week of May 21, 2018.
e The new community board member will be announced the week of May 28,

2018.

Ist Motion: Erandi Zamora

2nd Motion: Perla Campos

Absences; Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None

Motion passed with seven votes.

Item I11.C.2 -The Social Media Policy was tabled until the April Board meeting.

Public Comments
Comentarios Publicos

None

IILD LAS Charter Renewal Ms. Bersola reminded Board members to complete their “Picture of the LAS
Update Graduate.” The LAS Charter School Mission will be discussed at the next meeting.
Renovacion de la constitucicn:
Noticias recientes
Public Comments There was one public comment regarding the “Picture of the LAS Graduate”
Comentarios Publicos activity at the March Parent Association meeting.
There was one public comment regarding middle school class sizes.
There was one public comment regarding explanation of the LAS Mission
Statement to parents.
There was one public comment regarding the need to obtain a wide variety of parent
input for development of the next LAS Mission Statement.
HLE Facilities: Architect Proposal | A4 motion was made to approve the proposal from Rainforth Grau Architects (RGA)
for Core Building Jfor Architectural/Engineering Services related to the Core Building modernization.
Modernization
Instalaciones: Propuesta del | 1st Motion: Aracely Campa
arquitecto para la 2nd Motion: Perla Campos
renovacion del edificio Absences: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
principal Abstentions: None
Motion passed with seven votes.
Public Comments A public comment was made requesting a “parent room” or designated location for
Comentarios Publicos parents within the new building.
IILF 8th Grade Overnight Field A motion was made to approve the 8th grade overnight field trip May 16-18, 2018.
trip 1st Motion: Erandi Zamora
Paseo de octavo grado 2nd Motion: Fernando Aceves
Absences: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None
Motion passed with seven votes.
Public Comments A public comment was made regarding explanation of costs for field trips to
Comentarios Publicos parents.
A public comment was made highlighting LAS field trips.
HIL.G 7th Grade Overnight Field A motion was made to approve the 7th grade overnight field trip May 9-11, 2018.

trip
Paseo de séptimo grado

1st Motion: Irene Rodriguez

2nd Motion: Kathy Petree

Absences: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None

Motion passed with seven votes.

5/69



Public Comments

None

Comentarios Publicos
IILH 6th Grade Field trip A motion was made to approve the 6th grade overnight field trip April 30-May 2,
Paseo de sexto grado 2018.
st Motion: Aracely Campa
2nd Motion: Fernando Aceves
Absences: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None
Motion passed with seven votes.
Public Comments None
Comentarios Publicos
LI Academic Calendar 2018- A motion was made to approve the 2018-2019 academic calendar.
2019
Calendario académico 2018- | 1st Motion: Perla Campos
2019 2nd Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra
Absences: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None
Motion passed with seven votes.
Public Comments None
Comentarios Piblicos
IV. Informational Items
IV.A CDT Ms. Campos provided an update from the CDT committee.
Comité de desefio curricular
IV.B ELPAC Update The English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (ELPAC) has
Noticias recientes de ELPAC | replaced the California English Language Development Test (CELDT). LAS is
currently testing 249 English Language Learners.
Iv.C Finance: Monthly Financials | Mr. deLeon reviewed the Ed Tec “Financial Summary of Activity through February
Estados financieros del mes | 2018 report.
IV.D Director’s Evaluation: Ms. Bacsafra and Ms. Zamora provided an update regarding the 2018 Academic

Process and Timeline
Evaluacion del director:
proceso y linea del tiempo

Director evaluation process.

Public Comments
Comentarios Piiblicos

There was one public comment regarding the need for parents to understand the
importance of, and complete, the yearly survey evaluation process.

There was one public comment requesting that child care is available at board
meetings.

1.

V. Future Meetings

April 20, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting/20 de abril del 2018 - Reunidn de la Mesa Directiva

VI. Future Agenda Items

1) There was a request to add Cafecito en el Jardin to next month’s agenda in order to provide an update to the Board.

VIL. Adjournment/Clausura

A motion was made to adjourn the Board meeting.

1% Motion: Kathy Petree

2" Motion: Erandi Zamora

Absences: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh /

TJ\Abstentions: None

The motion passed unanimously by all Board members present. The Board Meeting was adjourned at 7:31PM.

6/59



ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO
Una Escuela Piblica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espaifiol
2850 49™ Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Minutos de la reunion
viernes, 16 de marzo del 2018
5:30 PM —saldén 7 /

I. Preliminar

LAyB La reunién fue comenzada por Fernando Aceves a las 5:36PM
Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Kathy Petree Madre (17-20) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Madre (16-19) X
Fernando Aceves Padre (17-18) X
Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Personal (17-20) X
Perla Campos Maestra (16-19) X
Irene Rodriguez Maestra (17-18) X
Aracely Campa Representante comunitario (17-20) X 5:37
Erandi Zamora Representante comunitario (16-19) X
Ravindar Singh Representante comunitario (17-18) X
Representante Representante del concilio estudiantil X
Eduardo de Ledn Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de responsabilidad académica X
Agenda Accién
1.C Aprobacion de la agenda Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar la agenda del 16 de marzo del 2018 con las
siguientes modificaciones: 1) Cambiar el articulo Ill.C para la reunidn del mes
de abril, y 2) Afiadir el articulo VI. a esta agenda.
12 Mocién: Erandi Zamora
28 Mocién: Irene Rodriguez
Ausencias: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocion fue aprobada con siete votos.
LD Aprobacion de los minutes Se hizo una accion para aprobar los minutos del 16 de febrero del 2017.
1 Mocién: Erandi Zamora 2* Mocién: Perla Campos
Ausencias: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocion fue aprobada con siete votos.
LE Misioén La mision fue leida en voz alta.

II. Normas de

comunicacion

ILA.

Comentarios publicos

1) Ms. Bersola report6 que hay 100 boletos disponibles para la comunidad
de LAS para ir a ver la presentacion de la Orquesta sinfénica Camellia el
24 de marzo.

2) El Maestro de Ledn report6 que los estudiantes participaron
recientemente en un evento del dia nacional de protesta contra la
violencia en las escuelas. Las actividades se enfocaron en discusiones
sobre la seguridad escolar.

3) El Maestro de Le6n report6 que el concilio de padres coording con éxito
la Feria de carreras para los estudiantes del 5° al 8° grado. Tres de los
presentadores son graduados de LAS.

4) El Maestro de Leodn reporté que el siguiente evento de “Oak Park Smart”
sera el 14 de abril del 2018. Un estudiante de cada escuela sera
reconocido. El estudiante que serd reconocido de LAS es Josué Garcia,
el presidente del concilio estudiantil.

ILB.1. Concilio estudiantil Los consejeros y representantes del Consejo Estudiantil proporcionaron un
resumen.
I1.B.2 Concilio y asociacién de Kathy Petree present6 una noticia reciente de parte del concilio de padres. Habra
padres una reunioén el 11 de abril. Las reuniones del marzo y abril del concilio
estudiantil, concilio de padres y ELAC, estan incluidas en el paquete.
Comentarios piiblicos Dos comentarios: Dandole las gracias a la Maestra Dobkin y al Comité de clima
escolar por su trabajo con el reto de amabilidad.
ML ARTICULOS DE DISCUSION Y/O ACCION
LA Acuerdo de participacién con | Se hizo una mocién para aprobar el acuerdo de participacion con la oficina de

SELPA de El Dorado

SELPA del condado de El Dorado.

7/59



1* Mocion: Irene Rodriguez

2? Mocioén: Aracely Campa

Ausencias: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos.

Comentarios piblicos

Ninguno

IIL.B

Registros de la cuenta
bancaria del mes de febrero

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de
febrero.
1* Mocién: Kathy Petree
2* Mocién: Aracely Campa
Ausencias: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstenciones: Ninguna
L.a mocién fue aprobada con siete votos.

Comentarios piblicos

Ninguno.

HI.C

Comité de polizas y estatutos

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar el Plan A y el Plan B para las elecciones de
representante comunitario 2018-2021.

Plan A

e Las solicitudes se tienen que entregar antes del 6 de abril del 2018 a las
12:00 pm.

e  Unareunion especial de la Mesa Directiva se llevara a cabo el 9 de abril
o el 10 de abril para entrevistar a los candidatos.

e Los foros publicos se llevaran a cabo el miércoles 11 de abril a las 8:30
y 5:30

e Todos los votos seran recibidos para el lunes, 16 de abril del 2018 a las
5:00 PM (cambiado a 4:00 PM).

e Los nuevos representantes serdn anunciados el lunes, 23 de abril del
2018.

Plan B

e Las solicitudes se tienen que entregar antes del 10 de abril del 2018 a
las 5:00 pm.

e Las entrevistas se llevaran a cabo el 20 de abril durante la reunién de la
Mesa Directiva.

e Los foros publicos se llevaran a cabo el miércoles 9 de mayo a las 8:30
y 5:30

e Todos los votos seran recibidos para el lunes, 14 de mayo del 2018 a las
4:00 PM.

e  Los nuevos representantes seran anunciados la semana del 28 de mayo
del 2018.

1* Mocioén: Erandi Zamora

2% Mocion: Perla Campos

Ausencias: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos.

Articulo III.C fue movido para la siguiente reunion.

Comentarios piiblicos

Ninguno

I11I.D

Renovacion de la
constitucién: Noticias
recientes

Teecjay Bersola le recordo a los miembros que terminaran el “dibujo de un
graduado de LAS.” Se hablar4 sobre la misiéon de LAS durante la siguiente
reunion.

Comentarios publicos

Si hizo un comentario piblico sobre la actividad de “dibujo de un graduado de
LAS?” durante la reunién marzo de asociacién de padres.

Se hizo un comentario piiblico sobre el tamario de las clases de la secundaria.

Se hizo un comentario publico sobre la explicacion de la misién de LAS que se
presentd a los padres.

Si hizo un comentario piiblico sobre la necesidad de tener mas participacion de
los padres para el desarrollo de la siguiente mision de LAS.

HI. E

Comité de instalaciones

Se hizo un comentario para aprobar la propuesta de Rainforth Grau para los
servicios de renovacion y modernizacién para el edificio principal de LAS.

8769



1* Mocién: Aracely Campa

2* Mocién: Perla Campos

Ausencias: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos.

Comentarios publicos

Se hizo un comentario piiblico sobre asignar un “salén de padres” dentro de los
planes de la renovacién.

IIL. F

Paseo de octavo grado

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar el paseo de 8° grado el 16-18 de mayo del
2018.

1* Mocién: Erandi Zamora

2% Mocién: Fernando Aceves

Ausencias: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocion fue aprobada con siete votos.

Se hizo un comentario publico sobre la explicacion a los padres de los costos de
los paseos.

Se hizo un comentario publico sobre los paseos de LAS.

III. G

Paseo de séptimo grado.

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar el paseo de 8° grado el 9-11 de mayo del 2018.

12 Mocién: Irene Rodriguez

2% Mocion: Kathy Petree

Ausencias: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh
Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocion fue aprobada con siete votos.

Comentarios piblicos

Ninguno

III. H.

Pase de sexto grado

Se hizo una mocicn para aprobar el paseo de 8° grado el 30 abril al 2 de mayo
del 2018.

1* Mocion: Aracely Campa

2 Mocién: Fernando Aceves

Ausencias: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocio6n fue aprobada con siete votos.

Comentarios publicos

Ninguno

IIL. X

Calendario Académico 2018-
2019

Se hizo una mocién para aprobar el calendario académico 2018-2019.
1* Mocion: Perla Campos

2% Mocion: Jennifer Bacsafra

Ausencias: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocidn fue aprobada con siete votos.

Articulos de Informacion

IV.A

Comité de disefio curricular

La Maestra campos dio un resumen sobre el progreso que se ha hecho en la
comité de disefio curricular.

IV.B

Noticias recientes de LCAP

El examen de ELPAC ha remplazado el examen CELDT. LAS actualmente est
haciendo exdmenes a 249 estudiantes designados como aprendices de inglés.

Iv.C

Estados financieros del mes

El Maestro de Leon repasé el resumen de la actividad financiera del mes de
febrero. El resumen fue escrito por Ed Tec.

IV.D

Evaluacion del director

J. Bacsafra y E. Zamora presentaron noticias sobre el proceso de evaluacién del
director del afio académico 2018.

Comentarios publicos

Se hizo un comentario publico sobre la necesidad de que los padres entiendan la
importancia de, y que terminen la encuesta de evaluacion de fin de afio.

Se hizo un comentario publico solicitando que haya cuidado de hijos durante las
reuniones de la Mesa Directiva.

V. Préoximas reuniones 20 de abril del 2018 — Reunién de la Mesa Directiva

VI. Articulos para la préxima reunién
1) Se hizo una solicitud de afiadir Cafecito en el Jardin a la agenda del mes

VII. Clausura Se hizo una mocidn para terminar la reunién .

12 Mocion: Kathy Petree
Ausencias: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Ravindar Singh

2* Mocioén: Erandi Zamora

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con unanimidad por todos los presentes. La reunion fue terminada a las 7:31 pm.

9/59



N i B

S

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item# [IB1
Board Meeting Date: April 20, 2018

Subject: Student Council

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

I O ¢

Committee: Student Council (SC)

Information:
1. The last Student Council meeting was on April 5th, 2018.

2. Student Council Reports:

e Student Council meeting called to order. Public comments: some students are wondering if we are going to host
a spring dance and a spring rally. Both items are on our agenda for early May.

e Next spirit day is Thursday, April 26th: Tacky Tourist. Students were given ideas of what to wear that day.
Examples: hat, sunglasses, camera, map, sunscreen, etc.

e  Student Council has been working alongside the MS Leadership in Action class and was successful in collecting
items to donate to the Ronald McDonald House Charities. All items were delivered on Friday, April 13th.

e Committee Work during the meeting revolved around making posters for vendors and finalizing list of vendors.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Student Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 4.16.18 ( ) MOU, pages

10/59



Kcéaemié drévlaiomadé- cni'e Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Articulo# [IB1

Fecha de la Reunidn: 20 de abril, 2018

Tema: Concilio Estudiantil

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accién

I O I )<

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil

Informacién:
1. Laultima reunién del Concilio Estudiantil fue el 5 de abril de 2018.
2. Informes del Concilio Estudiantil:

e Reunidn del Concilio Estudiantil llamada al orden. Comentarios ptiblicos: algunos estudiantes preguntaron
si vamos a organizar un baile de primavera y un rally de primavera. Ambos temas estan en nuestra agenda
para principios de mayo.

o Elpréximo dia de espiritu es el jueves 26 de abril: Tacky Tourist. Los estudiantes recibieron ideas de qué
ponerse ese dfa. Ejemplos: sombrero, gafas de sol, cdmara, mapa, protector solar, etc.

¢ El Concilio Estudiantil ha estado trabajando junto con la clase de Liderazgo en Accion de la secundaria y
tuvo éxito en la recoleccion de articulos para donar a la organizacion de la Casa Ronald McDonald. Todos
los articulos fueron entregados el viernes 13 de abril.

e Eltrabajo del comité durante la reuni6én gird en torno a hacer carteles para los vendedores y finalizar la lista
de proveedores.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio Estudiantil ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 4.16.18 ( ) MOU, paginas

11/59



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramehig
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: April 20,2018

Subject: Parent Council

X Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action
Action

Committee: Parent Council/Parent Association/ELAC

L]
U
[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:
0
L]

Since the last Governing Board meeting, the following has taken place:

¢ Parent CouncilELAC
o Meeting on April 5,2018
o Next Meeting: May 3, 2018

e Parent Association/ELAC

o Meeting on April 11, 2018 (Town Hall Meeting for Parent Representative Board Candidates)

o Next Meeting: May 9, 2018

e Coffee in the Garden
o Gathering: April 11,2018
o Next gathering: May 9, 2018

Agenda Item# 11B2

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: Parent Council
Date: 4.16.18

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages

12/59



cademfé de Idlomasde Sacramentg
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 20 de abril, 2018

Tema: Concilio de padres

LOO0OOX

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

Comité: Concilio de padres/Asociacion de padres/ELAC

Agenda Articulo# [1B2

Desde la ultima junta de la mesa directiva, lo siguiente se llevé a cabo:

e Concilio de padres/ELAC
o Junta: 5 de abril de 2018
o Préxima junta: 2 de mayo de 2018

e Asociacién de padres/ELAC

o Junta: 11 de abril de 2018 (Junta para conocer a Representante de padres para la Mesa Directiva)

o Proxima junta: 9 de mayo de 2018

e Cafecito en el jardin
o Reunién: 11 de abril de 2018
o Préxima reunion: 9 de mayo de 2018

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Concilio de padres
Fecha: 4.16.18

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas

13/59



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item# [IIA

Board Meeting Date: April 20, 2018
Subject: Finance Committee

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

I I

Finance Committee Members: B. Luna, M. Pérez, E. Frederiksen, A. Hubbell, R. Gonzélez, E. de Leén, J. Morales.
Board members present A. Campa

Summary: The Finance Committee met on April 13, 2018. The following is a summary of the discussion that took place
at the meetings:

e Reviewed Financial Summary of activity e Began preliminary discussion for salary
through March 2018 review of classified and SPED Staff

e Reviewed preliminary 2018-2019 budget

One Time Funds Information:
The State of California provided schools with one-time funds for outstanding funds. Charter Schools shall have the sole

authority to prioritize the use of funds for deferred maintenance, professional development for educators, and induction
for beginning teachers with a focus on relevant mentoring, instructional materials, technology infrastructure, and any
other investments necessary to support the implementation of California’s academic standards.

Recommendation:
School Leadership and the Finance Committee requests that the a | o
Governing Board review and approve the attached: One-Time Funds for MOTION el &| & b
Outstanding Mandate Claims resolution. EPA Resolution < | = 2| <
Documents Attached: Fernando Aceves
1. Financial Summary Jennifer Bacsafra
2. March 2018 Budgets v. Actuals Kathy Petree
3. March 2018 Cash Flow -
4. March 2018 Balance Sheet Tene Rocilguez
5. Resolution Perla Campos
Adriana Yafiez-
Gutiérrez
Ravindar Singh
Erandi Zamora
Aracely Campa
Totals:

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
{ ) MOU, pages

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 04.16.2018

14/59



=

” "Acafd‘é.rtrﬁa déhl'dlo}'hé's' de Sébféiﬁéhté

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IIIA

Fecha de la Reunion: 20 de abril del 2018

Tema: Reporte de Comité de Finanzas

LXOOC

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

Comité de Finanzas: B. Luna, M. Pérez, E. Frederiksen, A. Hubbell, R. Gonzalez, E. de Ledn, J. Morales. Board
members present Aracely Campa

Resumen: Hubo dos juntas del comité de finanzas durante el mes de noviembre, y los siguientes puntos dan resumen de
lo que se reviso:

e Resumen de actividad financiero hasta el e Discusion preliminar de los salarios
marzo del 2018 clasificados y el personal de educacién
e  Repaso preliminar del Presupuesto 2018-2018 especial

Informacion de Fondos Unicos para reclamos mandatorios:

El Estado de California proporciond a las escuelas fondos tnicos para costos diferidos. Las Escuelas Auténomas tendran
la autoridad exclusiva de priorizar el uso de fondos para mantenimiento diferido, desarrollo profesional para maestros/as
y la induccién para maestros principiantes con un enfoque en tutorfa relevante, materiales de instruccién, infraestructura
tecnolégica y cualquier otra inversion necesaria para apoyar la implementacion de Estandares académicos de California.

Recomendacién: MOCION 8= £
El Liderazgo Escolar y el comité de Finanzas solicitan que la Mesa Resolucion de EPA | 2| 2| 2 2
Directiva revise y apruebe la resolucién de Fondos Unicos para reclamos <A< <
mandatorios Fernando Aceves

Jennifer Bacsafra

Documentos adjuntos:

1. Resumen de Finanzas Kathy Petree

2. Resumen de actividad financiera marzo 2018

3. Finanzas del mes de marzo 2018 Irene Rodriguez
4. Flujo de efectivo del mes de marzo 2018 Perla Campos
5. Saldo actual del mes de marzo 2018 Adriana Yafiez-
6. Resolucion Gutiérrez

Ravindar Singh

Erandi Zamora

Aracely Campa

Totals:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min.

Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar 1tu
Fecha: 04.16.2018 ( ) MOU, paginas

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucién, paginas

15/59



Financial Summary of Activity through March 2018
Prepared for the Governing Board of the Language Academy of Sacramento
Prepared by Gasper Magallanes, Sr. Director of Client Management & Development

March 2018 Activity

$687K in revenues for March, which included a catchup of revenues from February (see page 1 and 3 of

Budget vs Actuals, March column)
o Revenues mostly on track — we’re behind on one month of property tax from SCUSD, but
otherwise, we’re in good shape on year to date expectations.
Spent $517K in March,; financials say $369K, but it’s because we reclassed an invoice for $148K for
special education services previously recorded (see page 1 and 6 of Budget vs Actuals, March column) and
moved it to the prior year accrued accounts payable)
o Expenses are pretty close to where we want to be at this point in the year, with about $2MM in
" spending for the next 3 months, where our average spend is usually around the $450K to $500K
mark
o One place we may end up going over is health benefits, as it seems like our year to date spending
is more than just a timing variance (see page 4 of Budget vs Actuals) and may go over by $30K;
this is being researched.

Balance Sheet Activity through March 31, 2018

$5.19MM available cash on hand; includes $1.93MM that needs to be paid back to the state at some point,
currently projected to be repaid in June 2018 (see Balance Sheet & Cash Flow Projections)

Accrued accounts payable came down by the $148K that was reclassed

Still projecting a $3MM cash position minimum through the end of the year.

Forecast Revisions as of March 31, 2018

Last month, we incorporated the impact of P-1 certification which suggested slightly lower rates than we
were using and were looking at a revised bottom line of $238K

This month, we incorporated some revisions based on sped funding and our sped budget, as well as
spending through March; net effect is we’re seeing a slight improvement of the operating income by $6K;
now showing a $244K operating income (See page 1 of Budget vs Actuals, Current Forecast column)

Expect to see some additional savings shake out by year end on payroll, along with a bump due to higher
ADA, of anywhere from $50K to $100K

Pagelofl

16/59



8Loz/EL v

“aulf} J3A0 Ajjidel] ayi Bujanpai ‘aays aauefeq 8y U0 pajoa|al s Juauodwon [edpuud ay] "JUSLWSIE]S B0 BY} UO PaJIBAI S| JIBS 1GOP JO JUBUOWOD JSBIBII BY]

33]AI3S 1G8Q U0 JION

“uopepaidap pue uojezijelded Jaye aq 0} pajedpiUE S| SOUB[EQ PUN; ) SIYM JO SAJJ9B|Ja) S| SUWIN|OD JSE0B.04 pUE 186PNg Y} Uy Soue|eq pun) Buipus Byl
"anoge pajou seak ay ynoybnosy) yoeasdde Bununoage sy Jo aARORYSI SI YOIYM ‘YIUOW Jus0al JSow ay) yBnoiy) 188Ys @oue|eq By} uC LoHSod AJNbe BY) AydJeUs SUWN|OD 2)ep O} JERk pue yjuow jusoal jsow sy) ybnoay) eauejeq puny Buipua sy

"asuadxa pazijeldes woy asuadxa uohenaIdap JBYI0 AUE SE |jam Se aSuadxe Loeinaidap paleloosse aU) Y00q LAY} Jm 99) p3 ‘Asnousiejns
"Jeays saueleq sy 0] payiys pue pazjejded aue sasuadxs asaly) ‘PuUS J1BSA Ty “JUSLISIE)S SLIOIUI AL} UO SIPANOR ainypuadxs |endeo BuioBuo s)09))21 951 p3 “seak ay) noybnoiy,

918's $0Z'00Z°g 06E'¥6)'8 yre'aLz's rvo'202) Ti9'spe'L 895'8€9'L . 895'889'L 652'0ze"L S65'0LLL
5 G - (000'891) - 00089} - [(YT) -
919's S0Z'002'3 06E'¥61'8 ve'aLz's (rvo'se) 219'sp8'L 895°908'L 295'889'L 880°60€'2 S65'0bL'L
- ¥85'956'L ¥85'956'L ¥85'956'L 910'226'L ¥85'956'L - - - (peupny) asuejeg Buuuibeg
= zsi'ag zs1'se z5)'8e 251'82 - e5L'8e - - = wswisnlpy ypny
% ' 9lt'e 9’9 99 9i¥'9 - - - juaunsnipy 8503 pu3 Jesp
- 940°226'L 910'226'L 910'226'2 - 910'z26'L 91L0'2Z6'2 652'0ZE'L S65'0LL'L E65'0¥5'L (paupneun) sauejeg Buluubeg
92uejeg puny
Siz'6Ty 918's re9'spe 908'2£2 092'6LE (z19'e) (rov'as) (a10'0s 1) HEH (Los'tow) £00'0L1 SUIcoU| BUEIRd0
89¥'vzZL'z sez'8z 612'196's £56'686's £66'686'S (#25'e) 080°'862'€ ¥59'108'c . ¥96'89€ 0ra'ssy ez¥'eLy sasuadxg |ejoy
£2r'6Ls N 000'955 000'55S 000'555 - - - - - - uopewsideq
SE€Z'I5Y £S5V ¥62'SHE'L Lv6'95€"L 2v6'35€°L (008'2) £62'988 655'v68 $(120'28) S6L'26 192281 saunypuadx3 Bunesado Jeylo pue ssomeg
¥¥e'08 (se0'y1) 255'982 2es'zie zes'eLe 508'sZ 810'Z€Z £12'902 018'8E Ly9'6) ¥95'01 sa)|ddng pue syoog
98Y'€L0't 1he 89€'v2L'E vev'son'e v8y'sog'e (e25'12) 60€'629'C 288'00L'2 i 9gT'L9e L6}'8EE 8l9'lee Siyeusg pue uopesuadwo)
sosuadxgy
£0L'e85'2 (61¥'22) ove'soz's 6624229 £12'60¢'s (ee0'0) 9z9'1zL's 2£9°)58'e £12'189 ZEL'YS ZEV'6r9 SNUAAY |ejol
S5’ - coo'ez 000'0L 000°02 i z4r4% 00S'25 Sv2'v9 . 060'2L 209' v18'E sjuet9 pue Bujsieipuny
209'0¢ 156 280'6S L8188 LEL'8S (e28'ct) 208"}y osv'sz | GOB'E 612 8E0'Y SaNUAABY |E207
128882 (69g'ee) 2’869 L8'heL 118'122 61282 106'LEY 1z1'osy i 9029 80Z°4S 292'28 sanuaaay ajels B0
852'91L - [ Tedecd s¥Y'YHT 6PY'vPZ €20'00 816'98 169'22L - 0oL 895'58 anuaney (esapad
SSL'294'Z = 95E'eEl'S 9GE'EEL'S LIE'SIZ'S (esv'8EL) ¥50'60}°€ 109'026'2 - Z0E'665 = #89'89% uswapiuz 4407
H [NUBAIY
= AAVANNS
Buiuieway (3sedai0y 15893104 15803104 1aBpng panciddy {(1eBpng D.Ciuﬂ:m QLA [BaY ey qay uer
1sesei04 waungy Wwaun) S\YIUOW Snoinaly SS9} QLA)
"SA SNOJABLH) soueLeA
acueuen
19bpng lenpy

110} abeg

8L0Z ‘L€ Youep Jo sy
s(enjy "sa jebpng
ojuawesdeg jo Awapedy abenbueayy

17/59



8L0z/eLy

00 9498 9195 9°195
(] 866 266 9’66 F
00 1061 1’061 1061 H
, 00 Lz LhE L2 » &
H
%000 %00°96 %00°96 %00°96
%000 %0098 %00°96 %0096
%00°0 %00°'96 %00°96 %00'96
%00°0 %00°96 %0096 %0096
= 585 §8S 585
- ol ol Vol
- 861 61 861
- £82 €82 €82
i i
Buineway (1se2au04 1seoal04 15E29104 196png paaciddy (196png QLA 12bpng QLA [Bnoy ey n_ﬂuu_ uer u
15209104 waungy wauny SHIUOW SnolaBIg 883) QLA
*SA SNOIAAIY) 20ueuep §
9dueLEA :
33Bpng ey i

110z abeyq

Vav [el0L
8L
24
X
vav

afiesany
8L
Ead
b
% vav

Pajjoauz jejoL
8-L
S¥
N
Arewwns juawjjoiugy

f1e32q

7
8L0Z 'LE YoseW Jo s¥

s|enyoy ‘sa 1abpng
ojuaiueloeg jo Awapeay abenbue ayy

18/59



sLoz/ELY

£0L'ES5'2 (61¥'z2) a¥E'50Z°9 652'422'9 £12'60€'9 (s£0'02) 9.9'izl'e 1£9°159°¢ £L2'189 ZEL'YS Zey'eye
§52's - 00002 000'0Z 000'02 svz'zi 005'25 Sh2'v9 06021 209'z ri8'c
(zve'et) - 000'0 000'0¥ 000'0% TYE'ET 00008 Zye'es 98y S€6 208
8y'0l - 000'SL 00051 000'GH (86€'9) 0sZ'Ll 258y P - 2L €0L'2
6vv'8 - 000'st 000'5)} 000'SL (669'%) 0SZ'4b 155'9 . 9zz'z - 049
209'0¢ 156 180'69 L£1'88 L6189 (ez8'2y) 20€'L ¥ o8y'se S08'E 612 8EQ'Y
(062'01) - - - - 06L'0} . 062'01 £25'H 1y 996
000's = 000's 000'S 000's (00s'e) 00S'e - - - -
£6€'€E - 000'SE 000'SE 000'sE (268'22) 00S'vZ €09'y - - €014
0002 e 000'9 000'9 000'9 (002) 00zZ'y 000'y - 005
- 65 65E'Y 000'y 000'% 6SE'} 000'e 65€'y j:71% ¥50'L
- 265 8zL'e LEV'T 281'T 9z 209't g2L'z - -
000’y . 000'g 000'9 oo0's 005 005y 000's = SLy
L2E'BET (p9e'ee) 8¥1'869 218'12L 118'12L 612'82 106'LEY 121'09% 920'29 902'LS 192'28
0€E'2S - 008'e9t 008'e9l 008'e8L - 02v'90L 0.y'901 - = =
106°2k - 222'08 LLL'o8 224'08 €62'2 £85'09 9.8'29 0s6'ov = 926'92
689'v9 - SE6'004 S£6'001 SE6'004 yiz'ob 1€5'62 Sve'9e - - §bz'9e
- - 8LL's 8i's 814’8 s19'7 £01'9 812’8 i - - B
080'sZ (o¥s'z)) 09t'0s 002'29 00.'29 (56'12) S20'Ly 080's2 - 080'se -
128'8L (6z8'01) £€8'LL2 299'98¢ 299'88Z £29've €ER'VLL 905'661 9zi'9e 9z1'9z 960'vC
(0 - sTT'9L [:r24:18 sez'al 898y 8SE'HL szz'ol - - -
I - ev¥'ve 6YY'vve 64" 7ve g2L'0p 816'08 169'224 - 001 895'58
- 2 6z (4 62 6 0z 62 - - -
1z8'6 = +65'6} 16S'64 16561 (92) 96L'6 0LL's - - 868"y
The'oe - Y0ZT'¥S) ¥0Z'v51 ¥0Z'vS1 062'0% ToL'LL 268'LL) - 001 0:9'08
529'02 - $29'0L 5z9'0L sz9'0L - - - - - -
s54'zar'e - 95E'EEL'S 9SE'EEL'S LIE'SIZ'S (es¥'8EL) ySO'60L'E 109'046'2 __20£'665 = +89'89%
¥12'169 - 802'004') 802'001°} 25L'620't (299'v9) 09€'898 ¥EY'£06 - = -
£v8'E9E 2 Z20'60L zL0'E0L 168'299 (852'6) 881'8YE 622'6EE - - 519'894
869'102'L 3 9/5'6ze'e 9.5'62e'e 299'LL5'e (82¢'v9) 902'261'c 8.8'221' . Z0£'665 - 690'662
Bureway (ysedsiog 15802104 Jsedaiog 1ebpng paaciddy (196png Q1A 1=26png QLA [enay ey qaq uer
1529104 wauny JICIT) ) SYIWOW snojnaig $S9| QLA)
“SA snojaald) [0ueUEA
dJueueA x
196png ] 1enjoy

L 4o g abed

INNIAIH WVIOL

sjuesg pue Buisiespung - IV1018NS

Buisiespung €088

8]BAUY - SUONBUOQ 2098
sjussed - suoneuoq Lo8g
Bugsjeapun/suoeuoq 0ose

Sanuaasy jedo7 - y1018ns

anuaaay pazuobajeaun 6668
anuaAsy (8207 JBYIO IV 6698
sdu_py €698
SIORAUOY puE S994 0298
15818)u) 09se
S9IES ISIpUBYOIBY 8e98
suuojiun 9e98
BNUIABY |80 3O 0098
3wodu| AEY§ 43I0 - IVLOLENS
S3asy 9658
anuaaay a1els Jayio v 0858
anuaaay Aieyo ajels 0958
SjuSWasINGUIaY 1S0) pojepue)y 0558
(21815) Juawesinguiay uopeanp3 feadg 28E8
(a1e38) wewepnuz - uoeanp3 jejoeds 1868
Siea )\ Joud - sjuawuomoddy s1e)g Jeyin 61€8
S3NUAARY 3jelS Ao 00€s
2wodu) jesapag - Y1018NS
paruoay JoN - |B39pad Ad 1628
11 3L z6zg
19pL L6z8
JuBwWRNUT - uopesnpy [ersads 1818
anuaAay feiapaq (1113
WALl 4497 - TVL0L8NS
saxe} Auadold Jo nar u) sjooyag Jaueyd 9608
JUN023Y Uoy] § uof P3 108
PIV 31BIS - 4407 Sj0049g Jaueyn 1108
juawspiul 4437
3NNIATY

8L0Z ‘1€ Yyosep Jo sy
senay “sa Jabpng
ojuawesoeg jo Awapeoy abenbBue ayy

19/59



8L0Z/ELY

90¥'991 118 904'9¢8 9i6'8pe 9le'srs [ 196'619 002'629 . S.8°2L 189°L9 £95'68
99€'L - ssr'ol Ssy'ol ssP'0L 00ty 88p'L 280'c f- - -
(826) 61 €4S'VE 0LL've 0LL'VE (viv's) 820'92 295'SE - 26T'e = 162
(IR - ' zL'L zHYE 901’6 801'01 200'4 i LE4 ozL
¥26'1€ - 809'c8€ 809'e8€ 809'€8€ (826'€9) 902'282 vE9'1SE 859'vE 69912 £02°05
16822 >4 0.5'z8 608'z8 608'28 (89¢) LLE'BS 089'65 LEE'S 00z's ¥rS's
£E0'E0} vie'e 88.'02¢ £9}1'628 €9l'eze 9ls'L 924144 ss2'lie ozz'ez 688'62 8€6'62
852'222 158'L) 161'502 8v0'21L 8¥0'LLL 208'05 9YL'82s 6E6°LLY teraL y5'v9 y90'z8
969'vE - S2L'06 521'06 521'06 var'el ¥65'29 62Z¥'SS . is0'0r T50'8 ULLe
292'85 # szi'eak S22'984 s22'98h 26€'2 008'SE} £9%'8Z4 + 95962 8€2'8) olg'e i
£89'1€ - 85¥'86 85186 85¥'86 2L0'L rve'es 12299 LvL'ok 129'8 yE6'e i
£8l'le - 90208} 902'081 90L'DEL (¥6¥'1) 0£0°'86 £25'66 8Y9'z) €860 zal's
y8Y'EY - 105'88 105'e8 105'e8 298’61 $9€'v9 200°5Y £5%'S vE9's 190'e
fad:3>4 168'LL 9ie'ie 299'c6 199'e6 2¥6'6 12189 vLL'85 zv9'oL 14453 epy'e
SOE'y - 998'aZ 998'8Z 998'8Z (895'c) £66'02 1952 596y £z8'e 262"y
128'629 S5v'31 §90°€2Z'Z 025'6£2'Z 025'6£2'Z 609'sy £68'885'} EvZ'EVS'y L 09Iz 2L6'HE 066'60Z
12ty - ¥25'8EL pes'sel yZ5'REL 285'9 €68'€0} L1€'26 059'ZL 059'Zt 089'zL i
- - 08g'e 089'€ 089t - 08g9'e 089t - - - :

sig'eg SS¥'9L oLL'or 121'€92 L23'E82 8Lv'6) 828'L61 106'221 \ 608'2e 608'2Z 608'2e :
229'9z 2 687901 68¢'90} 68Y'90} (vze's) ZYS'yL 298'62 ‘ ve'e 7.8'8 ¥.8'8
882'se - 0SY'85 0S¥'85 0S¥'85 £52'81 S16'0¥ 299'z2 . 1o8's B5L'S 6LLL
802'SL - 0g6'L1 0£6'L) 08621 62€'04 1s5'zh 1444 i 6ge't - - i
5L9'16Y = §42'159'L §22'159' SL2Z'159') (g02'c) £68'G5H' L 009'651'L 989'85} 088191 LE6°E9L 3

(1seodsing )sesaiog 1sesaloy tebpng panciddy’ (1eBpng QLA 19Bpng QLA [EM3IY ey qagy

JUETi oY waungd S pUoR snojalg $88| @LA)

"SA SNOJABLQ) aouepep
B2uBUEA
1efpng [enpy

Lo p abey

syauag dskojdw3z - TvL018NS

slyauag askodws Jeyin
3oueINsu| dwoy SIBPOAN
oueInsuy} JuawAojdwaun
SIyeUIg SIBYIM B UNBSH
BANELIBYY-BJEDIPAN-IQSYO
Sdis

syauag aako|dwy

saafojdwiz payssers - TV1018NS

spunoib/aoueURlUIEN - payISSE|D Jayl0
|O0YIS JaYY - PABISSE|D JSUID

SaLBleg S0 B [EILBID payIsser)

sayeleg Jojel V %3 Josimadng payisse|y
sapejes poddng payssey

Hoddng a3ds

S3UE|ES 3PN |BUORDTUISU| PSYISSEID

Ssuefes pawisser

saakojdwz pajeayuag - Ty1018NS

uojuanIalu} 2 AYIeIUNoooY JMUBpEDY

Jaunng - usd Jayio

Q3ds pajeayue)

SOLE|ES I0}eNSIUMIPY ' JosIAladng paieoya)
Aed annsqng - Jayoea)

spuadys - Jeygea)

saue(eg sJayoea)

Sauejeg pajeayiue)

006E
009€
00SE
oove
00
ooLe
oooe

0£62
S06Z
oore
aoee
oozez
€012
ootz
000z

ov6lL
0z6L
Lig
00€EL
€0LL
L0LL
0041
0001

S)yeusg ¥ uoiesuadwod

S3ASNIAJX3

8102 ‘1€ YoIe JO sy
s|emay "sa jabpng
ojuawresdes jo Awepeay abenbue ay

20/59



810Z/ELIY

yreos (s€0'v1) 195'98Z zZ5'TL2 ZZ5'TLT 508'sZ 81072 £12'902 toig'ee Lr3'6k ¥95'01

-2 (r1) veeE's 0L8's 028's (z2L5) zL0's y8e's - 2 =

: Sk - Sl St 1 L B B # L
000'S - 000's 000's 000's 299'% 299'% - - - -
Liz'se B 000'sy 000'sy 000'SY tz'ze 000'zy 682'61 » 81T y's -
85’2 B 000'22 00022 000°22 856 002'sZ Zve'vT 192'el ezr'L -
08'y E 065'6 065'6 065'6 £66'} £12'9 0zL'y vz 344 zEr'L
£S5 - 009 009 009 205 ¥95 5 . - -
919'L - 000'sh 0005} 000'54 giK'e 005'0L ¥8€'2 562 659 48
€0€'e - 000'y 000'y 000'y €0€'2 000't 269 vy - -
68'2 - 000't 000'% 000'% ¥68'L 000'c 901t 14 - 00l
£52'T 2 028's 0.8's 0.8's S8L £0v'y L19' Lig 1281 ¥z9
SvL'0L - 000'52 000'tZ 00012 S6¥'S 0S2'5h §sZ'0l s2L 862"t vt
S20'z - 000'sz 000's2 000'sz (S21'%) 0s2'st 526'2Z L VYL 209's S6V'L

. - 201' 042 01z (229) 08s‘L 204' £ - - -
€EE'y - 0008l 0008} 000'84 (291) 00S'el 299'€l BYE'L 01
e (szg} 000's 529's 529's (ze¥) 2625 68L'G vz -
¥9 (i12'8) 000'e9 682'75 682'YS (992'z1) 049'08 9€6'29 LSE'S 0ze'e (4544
8LE - 935'0L 995'0L 995'01L (e92'z) S26°L 88’0 619'C - -
000'2 (000's) 000'2 000'2 000°2 298'L 198" - B - -
260'L - orr'zh orr'er orr'zh €92 [AE-N 8ye'L) o - -

Buueway (3se00104 1sesa104 15802104 19bpng parciddy (1eBpng QLA 136png alAfemay ey Q34 uer

15893104 wauny waung SUOW SnojABLg s58] ALA)

“SA SNOJAR.) sauepep
sJuBUBA
19bpng ¢ |enoy

2Jo G afed

sayddng pue syoog - V10181NS

sayddng g juawdinb3 ‘ainwin pejejey wWaoisse| uoN
T swe)) pazieydesuo wooisseln
wawdinb3 Q3ds
(%59 uey: ss3) sway) |enplaipul) siandwo)
sa|iddng = jualudinb3 ‘ainpwing wiooisse;)
sa|gewnsuo) Q3ds
|ooydsaig Jawwng
Sieuslen s3sv
uapie
sayiddng juswdo|sAa( [euoissajold
sayddns 34
seo|ddng as0
sayddng 2 sieusiep [euononu)su)
21eM0S |EUCHEONPT
saiddng [eipojsng
saainosay Aleiq
S[ELBJEW 80UI3JRY JaYIQ 7 syoog
Y wninoLIng jouyoa )
$00qIx3) 03dS
S|eUsjE BINDILIND 3100 @ $HO0GIXe ] paAsiddy
sa9)ddng 7 sjoog

810Z 'L Y2IBN JO SY
sjenjoy "sa 1ebpng
ojuswesoeg jo Awapeoy abenbue ayy

21/59



8L0Z/ELY

SEZ'ISY ESHLL yEL'SYE') L¥6'9SE°} L¥6'958’} (g08°z) £52'988 655'r68 c(rz0'ze) $6L'L6 L¥Z'LEL
ES

6Y6'c - 000'vZ 000'¥2 000'vZ (150'2) 000'8k 15002 i L8 . 198'g
o0gL - 008"t 008's 008’} 082 0se‘t 020'h i 219 6 §
9yl = o008’y 008y 008y 91z oog's y8e's 66 902 28L'z s
(951°9€) - - - - (951'9¢) - 951'9g 9v9'22 (6ee’9) L't
SLE'6 - 00008 000°08 000'0§ (sz9's) 000'SE sZ9'0y 8€6'S 8812 000'5
282z = 00081 000'84 000'84 (812'2) 00S'E} 8L2'Sk 6¥2'C [i[33 1
¥88'0Z = 000'0€ 000'0¢ 000'0€ 88 00012 9L1'e 06Z'L - H
SL9'vh - §29'71 SL9'%4 S.9'vL S6L'EL S6L'El - = -
888 . 1921 192' 1921 Eiad tze' €28 e - -
riL'e - 08v'LL 06¥'L1 06¥°'1L Z¥8's L19'8 ST - - -

- = 052’2 0SZ'2 0sz'2 (e18') 8EF'S 0sz'L - 3 052
S51°6 £ S29'%k S.9'%4 549'%L 28y £22'0) 025's 004"t -
20E°¥9 626'01 120'602 000°052 000'052 LEZ'0E 000'52} 69L'vvh Lra'Le 182'91
¥ = 000'Z 000°2 0002 069 0s2's 095'% o't -
2e0't (000's) 000'0€ 00062 000'sz (8rz'0L) 0s2'8l 896'82 i LIY'E 65v'Z 6Z1'L

- - £68'L £68'2 £68'L (89¢e°2) §25's £68'L V- E -
926} (00s'2) 000'0¢ 005'22 005'z¢ (661'11) 5891 ¥20'82 {4k 150'S
S6L'E (000'9) 000's} 000’6 000'6 (ssp'v) 0s2's S0Z'44 6E0°L 865'L H
009't - 009't 009't 009't 00z'1 00z't . = = -
3 - f:1x4 SET [:1x4 (02) s9) ¥ez k= - - H
€86'Z - 000's) 00051 000'S}H (892) 0SZ'L1 810'ZH i - £Vl B
009'¥5 - 826'604 82660} 826'604 (828'5) = 82€'SS - - - H
ive (000'2) 000'8E 00098 000'9¢ (€s9'01) 000'4T £99'28 | 0ZE'L 285'7 612'c
vz (002) 006 002 002 (g22) €59 9.8 . 28 094 44
(0 (@ 258 0ss 055 (291) S8E 4 £¢ -
yie's - 0g8'zs 0£8°ZS 0£8'zS (5e5's) 186'9¢ 915'9y Y ooge'L Zee's 8rg'L
LBY'6E - zaz'ls z8L'ls 28L'ls (s8z'zL) - S82'zL - : -
000'0€ - 0o00'0g 000'0e 000’08 005'zZ 005'22 . o - -
000's - 000's 000's 000's 0sL'e 0s2'e B . = -
1821 - 000'z 000'2 0007 152 00s't 1573 . - - :
S0S'2E - 000'56 000'56 00056 (svz'9) 0SZ'LL S6Y'22 L16°L - ££8'G) i
6€ o oz ozy 1144 e SIE 2 34 6 8 H
SLLL - 0¥’z oor'z 0o¥'z S50'} 089'L 529 8EE . -
z65'0L 926's LZY £02'02 £02'02 29%' 11 5151 589'E - z 18')
005’} - 0052} 005'z4 0052} 052'2 0s2's 000'L 0 - -
ove's - 000'4} 00014 000°}4 oye 005's 099'y B - S67'L
88¢ (005) 000'z 005k 0054 (28%) Szl zL9'L 29z 90} -
0052 - 005'2 00s'2 005'2 528'h s.8'1 B b - .
Eilx4 (ooo'ol) 000'0Z 000'0} 000'0}+ (ssy'o1) 0052 §S6'L) ye9'LL 004
£z1'e8 - 59z'26 §92'26 S92'26 208'2S 6Y6'2L ZpL'sh - -
6€6'E - 00012 00042 000°'12 (1e') 062'S4 190°21 829'L 8.9t
26801 - 000'vS 000'vS 000'tS (809'2) 00s'0¥ 20L'ey - 80}'cy
8zL'sy . orL'v5L OvL'vSL g% 1t €6L'0L S09'SLL ziv'sol LT oLL'el i
SYi't 3 000'Sy 000'sy 000'sy Sl 000'st G58'ey - 6vy'e B
¥9 - 00s'9 005'9 00s'9 (195'1) 5.8'% 9EH'9 - 0zs'y !
(15) - - - - (15) - 18 - -
(vzy's) (00s'y) 00501 0009 0009 (vzy's) 00S'y ¥2g'hL €52 - ?
(e2e'1) - 0002 0002 000'z (e28'4) 005t £L8' 8zv'L 9ze i
zov'e = 0o00'0b 00004 000°0} 206 008'2 865'9 geL 59}

Buuieway (1se08104 15803104 1523104 196png panciddy (yabpng Q1A 8bpng QLA [eriay qaq uer

15838104 wauny wauny SUIUOK SNoIABIY SS9 ALA)

"SA SNOJAB.J) aouepen
2juelep
1°6png § lenjoy

Lijogabeq

*dx3 Bugesedg 1910 § Se3AIBS - TVLOLENS

XB4 9 AUOYdIIA] - SUOREDIUNUILIOD)
Kfisnyeq pue abeysoy

$334 3)ISIM, / 19WIBIU| - SUONEIINULLIOD
dx3 Bunesado ]

Juapng - uoneuodsues)

saowuag Abojouyse)

sempsgng

WaJSAS UOHEULIOW| JUSpMS

S3IAIRS Yyeay Juspmis

BWSSISSY WapmS

Buginiosy yeis

suodg

SJOJANUISU| J0eU0D) UoReaNpT [eloads
awdojaaaq euoissajold d3ds
JuawidojaAS(] [BUOISSB}0Ig

(penuaoe jou) dx3 JA Joug
uonanpoidey pue Sunuug

$994 ||loikeg

Bumniasy Japmis pue Bunexien
5994 J8YIO pue Sasuadry

$9394 |efa

4B3A | UBY) $597 SUBOT - 1S3181)
sasuadx3 Bujsiespuny

Bupupdiobuyy

Saljeuad pue sauly

sesuadx3 sdu| peiy

$834 WBISIOAQ 1OUIsIG
Bujpuads 53s - | SPIL

$994 |eba gads

awdojaaa preog

899135 ssaulsng

saa4 Bupjueg

sajlquassy

$994 SAjelISIULIpY

Buiresy uarey

s324 Bupunoooy

wawdinb3 JayQ - 23uBUSIUIEW puE Sileday
s19ndwog - aoueusuleyy pue sieday
Bupjing - soueuajuey pue sijeday
way

sasean juawdinby

SSHINN IV - SSRIAN

saiddng g seoiues Buapien ‘euoyuer
18410 - 9ouBINSY|

|euoissajolq - diystaquieyy g senq
WSUELBIUST B S|Ea - [SARIY
Bujfpo pue [aaest

sjjo). ‘Buppied ‘abeayyy - jaaes]

§994 aouaIgua)

sasuadx3 Buyesado Jeyio g saalneg

S128
0ies
000s

8102 ‘1€ YoleN Jo sy
sjenjoy "sA 18bpng
ojuaweides jo Awapeay abenbue- ay)

22/59



810Z/ELIY

§90'26¥°} SET'8T 612'90%'s £56'VEP'S £96'YEY'S (v25'12)) 080'862°e ¥59'696'E ¥96'89€ 69¥'yy 6Zv'6Ly
(000'891) - - B E (000'89t) = 000'89} i [T -
(o0o0‘gat) - - - = (000'891) o 000'89} - -
- - - - - - : - [ -
Bueway (1sesaioy 15893104 1Se03104 1ebpng paaaiddy (1ebpng QLA yebpng QALA [emay IET q3g uep
1se0ai04 wauny wauny S\Yjuopy snoinalg S8} QLA)
‘SA SNOJARL) QaueuBp
aoueuep
18bpng 1enoy

2 o 1 abeyd

S3SNIdX3 TY10L

Kepng |eyde) - vi018nS

107 Buppeq 00E9
Sayg JO JusWaaaidw| § sayS 0019
Aenng jepde 0009

8L0Z ‘L€ Yosep Jo sy
s|enjoy “sA Jabpng

ojuaueldes jo Awapeay abenbue ayj

23/59



8LOZ/ELY

zOT'ELL'E  6£9'SIE'S  ZIS'VEY'S  £618K'S  S92'900°C  Lpo'sse's S08'%91'S  §60°60€E'S 085'22'S e6r'ovz's  €SH'062's  THO'wYL'Y yse buipuz

N b - (9.5'y) - - - - - 3 - we'ey sabuey) j93ys soueleq JaLpO

- - - - - - - - - - - - :o_um_uw_amﬁ 2 0._3_v.._maxm_ _N«_QNU

B < . - - - - - - - - - 199Q wus] Buoy ey

- . N = - - - - - - - - 9)qekey sases [eyden

(1z9'8s) - ) - - - (£v8'22) - - - - - (wia) Buo) ajqehed sueo

N N - - - - - - - - - - (uaung) s|gehed sueaT

000'12 000'1Z 000'12 000'1Z 866°12 zL'ee 0L9'tz 019'1Z 019'1Z 622'61 (£99'82) (210'18) SJBYJES | 10} }orgp|oylsLILING

(zes'ees’t) N : (oz2'el) 205°L2 (8e€'€) or6 (Lee'y) (ve1'22) 919'€Z (81222} (085°18) JeaA Juaung - s|qeded sjunoooy

- - - - - - - - - B - B JESA WAUNY - 3|gBAIA0aY SIUN0IDY

g N (8e9'06) (rv1'epl) - - (288'€2) - - B B : S[ENIOTY JeoA Jold - sasuadx3

- - Aomm.wmu 655'L - - - - 2ii'VL b 1S8'EL2 - S|BNIOJY JBBA JOUd - SaNUaAaY
8¥6'1S0'L 129861 wzz'ist)  (eLv'ors) 180'95¢ 60€'8LE (2£€"06€) €00°0L) (011°59) (v9z°0e1) ¥EB'SLL (005'z6) (6ze12) (ezsz2)) (mono) moyur ysen Bunesado

{s20'eeL) 612'90¢'s  B6L's8Y LYB'LYS SYE'ZHS #96'89€ 69Y' vy 62y'6L¥ 259'829 £LE'8Z9 ¥S5'8PY 926°0LY 66€'29Z ze8'281 sasuadx3 [ejoy

(Le1'6LL) B B - L' - o) - - 000'894 - [:r 126'6 B Aepng exden

14814 yeL'SYE'L  BBL'LOL LEE'ISL 595'9pL (120'2€) 96L'26 L¥Z'2EL 8¥6'0E€ £90'9Z}+ 128'2L z62'98 961'0% 190'0% sosuadxy BugeladQ Jayi0 B seoINIeS

. 155'982 18L'9z 182'92 182'92 oLg'se L¥9'61 ¥95'04 908's 60¥'SH 607'¥1 919'LE 0LE'VY 41924 seljddng @ s)oog

- 89E'vLL'E 628'ISE 628°258 628'25€ 9z2'29¢ L61'8E€ 819°1ee £06'0%€ 006'8LE 529'19€ 81E15E 21602} £81'0Z} Ssueg @ uopesuadwo)
sasuadxgy

£26'816 ore'soz's  pis'vee sL1'10¥ cev'ees €12'289 ZEVYS zev'6r9 295'€19 609°26% 88£'¥3S uy'sLe 020'16} 602'5} anusaay [ejo

B 000'0L 2L 478 [4:7% 060'2} 109'2 ri8'e 9€6'Z) €64} 9¥E'L] 62F'y 09 s sjuein pue Buisiespung

. 280'65 202'0) zoz'ok zoz'ol 508't 114 260’y orLs 2348 5z9'y vEY'L £9€'6 eee'e senuanay jeoo

188'29 8v7'869 L5'ey 801'89 952'65 920'L9 902'L5 192'28 ¥8Z'6E4 960'v2 V2'LE 902's2 188'71 288} 8uwI0oU| 9lelS Jayio

S0¥'zL 6vY'vPe € [41:3%7 8192 - 00} 895'8 - - €202y B N s |woduj |elapay

1£9'842 9SE'EEL'S  0VD'08T 0¥0'082 ¥70'¥28 208'665 = ¥89'89% 281'09% 181'09% £89'89y 80¥'29E 051'991 - ewspul 4491
ANUIATY

6E9'SLE'S  ZLB'PEP'S  €BLIBL'S  §92'900'S  MPO'ESE'S  S0B'pOL'S S60'60E'S  0BS'ZTZY'S 66¥'072's £5H062'S  ZI0'WPLY  SBF'900'S
papeloid  papsford  paefolg lenjoy fenioy |enjoy lemay (enoy ey [eniay lemay lenipy
WVIdV jsedas04 unp Kepn ady ey qaq uep EET] AON R0 dag Bay ne
pajosfoid ® |enjoy
81i210Z

8102 'LE Yosew o sy
1SB22404 yse) Alyiuopy
ojuaweldeg jo Awapeay abenbue ayy

} Jo | ebey

24/59



Page 1 of 2

ESP-CA
EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet
End of Mar 2018

Financial Row Amount
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Checking $1,274,082.52
9124-857S - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Savings $3,236,423.38
9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market $619,854.79
....556,832.13
. $5187,192.82
© $5,187,192.82
""" ($38,829.82)

Total Current Assets $5,148,363. )
Fixed Assets
9420 - Land Improvements $1,085,111.45
9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land improvements ($155,314.44)
9431 - Fixed Asset - Building Improvements $8,973,096.59
9436 - Accumulated Depreciation - Building Improvements ($886,468.83)
9440 - Equipment $419,593.24
9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment ($289,802.19)
. 9450 - Construction in Progress - ... . $29.70
_ TotalFixedAssets . $914624552
T e STizei itz

4/13/2018

25/59



Page 2 of 2

ESP-CA
EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet

End of Mar 2018
Financial Row Amount
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable
. 9500-AccountsPayable . (6856.90)
Total-9500- Accounts Payable (sgases
TotalAccounis Payable T T ($6,856.90)

Credit Card

""" Total Credit Card o ($9,914.35)
Other Current Liability
9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable $50,139.08
9502 - AP - District Oversight Fee $48,931.00
9517 - Credit Card Accrual ($5,110.33)
9525 - Flex Plan Liability $1,000.00
9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable $60.00
9540 - Payroll Liability - Federal $639.78
9545 - Payroll Liability - State ($757.59)
9546 - Payroli Liability - SUI $1,830.54
9547 - Payroll Liability - SDI $7,071.72
9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS ($3,631.09)
9570 - Wages Payable $691.09
9571 - Wages Payable (July & August) $138,918.50
9580 - 403B Payable $5,392.00
9585 - Other Payroll Liabilities $882.88
_______ _$966,766.00
"""""" " $1,212,823.58
Total Current Liabilities $1,196,052.33
Long Term Liabilities
9660 - Long Term Liabilities
_%70-CDELoan .. $5A50.987.88
_ Total -9660 - Long Term Liabilities  $5450,987.98
Total Long Term Liabilities 7 $5459,987.98
Equity
Retained Earnings $7,956,584.33
N INCOme e e e e ($318,016.12)
e équnty S e e S AN NN AN ,.$7 638,568 21

4/13/2018

26/59



LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO RESOLUTION REGARDING
One-Time Funds for Qutstanding Mandate Claims
Fiscal Year 2017-18

WHEREAS, the apportionment of $292,188,173 was made to support One-Time Funds for
Outstanding Mandate Claims;

WHEREAS, funds were provided by Government Code (GC) Section 17581.96 and
add by section 67 of the Assembly Bill 99 (Chapter 15, Statues of 2017 for the 2017-2018

fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies for One-Time Funds for Outstanding Mandate Claims are hereby
continuously appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, and

charter schools;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the One-Time Funds for Outstanding Mandate Claims
shall not be used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of

state government;

WHEREAS, Pursuant to GC Section 17581.96, allocations made pursuant to this section shall
first satisfy any outstanding claims for reimbursement of state-mandated local program costs for any

fiscal year.

WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school district,
or charter school shall have the sole authority to prioritize the use of funds for deferred
maintenance, professional development for educators, induction for beginning teachers with a focus
on relevant mentoring, instructional materials, technology infrastructure, and any other investments

necessary to support the implementation of California’s academic standards.

WHEREAS, the governing board of the LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
shall make the spending determinations with respect to monies received from One-Time Funds for

Outstanding Mandate Claims in open session of a public meeting of the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the One-Time Funds for Outstanding Mandate

Claims shall not be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

1

27/59



WHEREAS, each county office of education, school district and charter school shall
annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of how much money was received from

the One-Time Funds for Outstanding Mandate Claims and how that money was spent;

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of
community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools
shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the One-Time Funds for Outstanding
Mandate Claims have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, Section
36 of the California Constitution;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. The monies received from the One-Time Funds for Outstanding Mandate Claims
shall be spent as required by Government Code Section 17581.96 and the spending
determinations on how the money will be spent shall be made in open session of a public
meeting of the governing board of LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO;

2. - The governing board of LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO has
determined to spend the monies received from the One-Time Funds for Outstanding Mandate

Claims as noted below.

Total Estimated Apportionment: $80,777

Estimated Allocation Approved EPA Spending
35,500 5887- Technology Services
FR 2015 29,500 4420 - Computers
16,000 4200 — Books and Other Instructional Materials

28/59



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item# I1IB

Board Meeting Date: April 20, 2018
Subject: March 2018 Check Register

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

OXOOOO

Committee: School Leadership
Recommendation:

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the March 2018 check register.

Documents Attached:
1. March 2018 Check Register

February Check Register

Abstain
Absent

Aye
Nay

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Petree, Kathy

Yariez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar
Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 4.16.2018 ( ) MOU, pages

29/569



5 ‘Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
o Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=1
A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [IIB
Fecha de la Reunidén: 20 de abril de 2018

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria: marzo 2018

] Articulo de informacién

[] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

] Accion

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacién: El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria
del mes de marzo de 2018.

Documentos adjuntos:
7. Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de marzo del 2018

Registros de la cuenta
bancaria del mes de
febrero

Aceves, Fernando

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Bacsafra, Jennifer
Petree, Kathy
Yafiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar
Totals:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) La constitucién, piginas
Fecha: 4.16.2018 ( ) MOU, paginas

30/59



90°80T [BLIS)EW WOODISSE|D zalad o1sod| 0£29 |8102/ZLiE
6 VLT sal|ddns JYBIN Uie/uolielodsuely/Bal/sieal 8dualejuo) -wiey euely ‘elojued| 6z/9 [g8loz/zie
00'€40°T a3ds/Bunuud/siensiepy [euononsuy/salddns 200 jodag @oiyo| 8z/9 [8Loz/ziEe
00°08T S80lAIRS 03dS uepms uapliy Joj Adesay) [euonednooo| ™ sz/9 | 8loz/zl/e
02’148’ Z/S pue 0g/y uoyepodsued) duj pial4 dliuuewnaN| 9279 [8L02/ZL/E
¥8'9vE’T Ja1doo Joj Jauo | 1slelN aulyde Adod JYAA @ Yig/I0j0D swalsAg aaiyo YomieNf  6zZ9 | 810z/zLiE
SLELL'E ajnoJ Ajlep - uopepodsuel | sng/gl/zz/z dus pleld 90IMag uonelodsuel ] seeydIN]  ¥Z229 | 8L02/Z1/E
00'pET Sollelqr] wooisse|D/s|edalew doysyJop :quiey ezop eunsud|  €z29 [giL0z/2lie
mm.wNm Co_umtoamcmb pue sjeaw mo:m._O»EOObCDEQ_:UW m&\uw:Ucmn llegis)seg opedlapp euesng ccl9 8102/CL/E
28'69 Sleusjew Juswiyouug/siersiew SISy quiay zonbiew elleal  12/9  [8LozizLie
SZ'SS/'E S99IMBS J3dS Juspnis suopnjog bulweal] 0zz9  |glLozel/e
86'S19°pT 8102 ¥dV ‘wnjwaid uyesH Aiuojy Juj ueld WjesH uopepunod Jasied| 6129 | 810z/ZL/E
00'+92’1 SOOIAISS yjjeaH Juepns unesH ziM| 8129 [gio0z/zi/e
0t'8€€ SAUBoU| JuspniS YBIN Ylep ou] “0Q Ajddns jooyos seuor| 7179 |81L0z/ZLiE
Z78°'192 siieday Jojosloid 071 'sowon0913 108 9129 [ 8L0z/ZL/E
00°'018’¢ (81994) woddng ABojouyoa |
£0°182°01 sse[alip Ajjioe 810)
$9°294'Y sdojde juspnig
8E€'€82°C Jooyds ajppIyy uoyelelsul INGH [BNBIg
$9'01+'¢ SO sdoyde yuspnis
96°08¢2 sa||ddns wooisse|) ysiueds ui peay o} an0 i} G179 | 8L0Z/ZL/E
00°82S 81/1.2/50 du pjeid suueg moliim Bod|  vLz9 T 810Z/Z1LE
10°€2 seyddns b yiep :quiey elolad suyp| €129  [8Lo0z/zLe
65°06 S|eaw 82UBIRJU0Y quiley eipuad suyd|  z129  |[grozize
002121 8102/¥/v duy pay apelb Uiy souspadx3 exaina| 1129 [glozizle
002411 $80IAI8S 8NlISGNg pawanal 0129 [8LozeLe
00°zg sdde Bunuudiabuly |opsnr Jo Juswipedsgl 6029 [810z/ZL/E
8/4°19/°'T asea sulyoep Adon S80IAISg [eloueuld uspueabeqeal 80/9 |810z/ZL/E
00°4S/'E wnnawng Ajnquuy ualpiyQ Joj sdjwwod| 4029 | 8102/ZL/E
00°THZL’S (8102 1dy) wniwa.g soueinsuj sjeg Jsueyp| 90/9 [8Loz/gi/e
SZ'IES S80IMIBS Q3dS IUopmIS SaolMeg |euoeonpd INVD] G029 [8102/ZL/E
00°6/6 8102/52/¥ du) pleid ouj wued upidwng sdoysig 4029 | 8L0z/Z1/E
00°S06 SWLIOJ{u) 182003 pauwnun sondlyy| €029  [8Loz/zLie
19'002'Z (81.02+eW) syyouag [edlpapy abejuenpy yjeaq weysop| 2029 8L0Z/L/E
00'0€T JusWdojaAa(Q [BUOISSJ0Id Buo4-exoiboy esr| 109 [ 8L0z/l/E
00'¢y AcmEmm ayju motoov JUSWBA|OAUI Juaied quiey >o:m2 .O..w_.m:_._. 0049 8102/L/E
9t'zE S|eusjew 800 :quisy saesoy Apnrf 6699 [ 8L02/L/E
00°08T SSLEIgI] WOooisse|) (quiay seoe Q euex| 9699 | gLoe/L/e
¥9'0TH L S18}ndwod Juapn)s 071 's9w0u0913 10| 2699 | 8L0Z/L/E
8G°90€’1T Bujbpoy/eBea|in/siealy souaseuod -quiay aleo Avegii| 9699 | gLoz/iie
00°088 $2/G-22/S di) pje1d apeub pig dojus) aineN meaA ay3| 5699 | 8L02/1/E
LY Ly Sleusjew 8j WO |00YIS/[IDUN0D JUSPNIS/WLOOISSE]D qUIay upigoq aweydsis| 699 | 8L0z/1/€
00'220't S8oIneg SINNSqNS pawaual €699 | 8L0z/1/Ee
$6°£0€ [3ABL] S0UBIBJUCD :quUIIaI uoaag 'sopsenp3| z699 | 8L0zZ/L/E
(ing) sunouly paziwaj) (ing) uchduasag Aug IOPUBA pauiniN %oayjejeq yaagH

810Z ydiepy
Ja1s1bey 3yooyo

ojusweideg jo Awapeoy abenbue

31/59



‘ ‘VLL 18301
26°502°S SnoueA 1.29€ ul bulpu3 - uolun 31pa1)d eluioMed )L 8L0zszy0]8 1 02/82/E
00°4S 8L/E/y duy peid - M1 wie4 Juapnjs- ainiisu| AjjigeuiBlsns jeamynouby| 1279 | 810z/S2/E
00°'9TE'T 8L/€L/v du) pleY SW AuedwioD aneay) Aug seay| 0229 [8lOz/EC/E
80" tbe syooq Ateiq)| :quiiss zaleng elyuAD| 6929 |8l0z/Lz/e
00°099 8L/1Z/v JuaWdo|aA_(] [BUQISSaJ0Id 1vuIsIg [ooyos AND yied ojus] 8979 [810z/1z/E
SZ'68 Aeiqry woousser) ysiuedg ul peay oy ano || 7929 [8Loz/iz/e
T16°16T |leusjew _mwcoEm_n_Q:w pue >_nEmwwm ssaupury ‘wiel unjgoQq w_cm:n_muw 99/9 810¢/12/¢
§9'¢SE Aeq se81e) a)ep Aiaxeg Aempeoig| 6929  [glL0e/12/E
19°002'2 (810z1dy) siyeueg [edlpapy abejueapy yyesq weisem| 1979 | gloz/lers
00'92£'91 SRS 03dS suoynjog uoneonp3 elol |  €9/9 [gLoz/Le/e
I1° 1P uojuaAlajul pue JusLidojeAs( [euolssajold zaleng BIYWAD| 2979 [8L0z/1z/E
SG'8¥¢C sledsjew g3ds buysignd |euoneonp3 yoeqaippes| 1979 | 8loz/1e/e
LG°P09'T Sleualey Busa ). ‘sjeusiepy wooisse|pAusWdiNDs J80o0s NOZVYWV/9ONAS| 09/9 [s8Loz/1z/e
1/°8ST sjeHajew 3ds "oul ‘umg poog Alleay| 6629  |8L0z/12/E
66°2SS S9|es Yoeus [9Ad)] ape.b BOIS9|| ‘opeud| 8619 [8L0Z/Le/E
£Y'E78 a3ds/bunund/sieusien [euononisuy/sa)ddns aoujo jodeq @ao|  /s/9 [sLoz/iee
Om.ﬁm.v\m co_umtoawcm‘_._. sng >__mn_ 9OINIBS :o_um._onm:m._._. S,[leeydIn GGl9 810¢/12/c
GZ'919 co_amtoaw:m._u pue sjesw 2JuUaJI8juo) Zapus\ B|8s| $G/.9 wFON\FN\m
G/'6T Sleuajew g3gY quiey zenbiep eied| €529 [8L0z/iz/E
00°0Z1 JUSAZ |louno) jualed zowlog sapinoy|  gs/9 | 8lLoz/Lee
ST'/6T uonejoaidde Jayoes) :quiiay Jjswoeine]| 1529 |[8loz/ize
00°0Z£’'z 9SUBD|| SMUIA-Uy 011 'sawon0913 1or| 0529 [ 8iozize
80t saljddng |eipojsn) Jebueis|  6y29 8LozZ/Lz/E
1/°68 Sleusjew S3gV quisy enles eospueld|  gp/9  |810Z/12/E
00'95 JU3AZ |lounog juspnig/ssiiddns wooisse;) elouag suydl /429 [8L0Z/12/E
00°'66 (81 4en) BunsoH aysqam "OU} 's9)BI00SSY NOMBN 9s18AId]  9v29 | 8102/12/E
00°+S9 S221I9G BINIsANs pa0aal  Sy29  |8L0zZ/LZ/E
| 05°218°T S90IM8S Q3dS ssdeg |euoneonpl IMVO|  vr29  [8L0Z/LZ/E
[AAAx:) 30IAI9S UOljedyjou Ssep ouj pieogyoelg|  €y29  |8L0z/Lz/E
61°18¢C :o_umtoam:mb pue s|eaw mo:m._m.«coo\m_mtmzm_t uojjonssui quiey o:m_:mc< eluepn rAZ4°] 810¢/1¢/c
00°00£'T duy pjay apeJb yig "Suj "spunoig) aouaisuo) spoompay aoueliy]  1yZ9 | 8Loziiz/e
TE€'509'p (8102 4dy) wnjwaid soueinsuy] BoU3LWY Jo Auedwiod soueinsu] s WANN|  0vZ9 | 8Log/vi/e
60°96€ SHIUS) J92008/[10UN09 JuSpn}s aabaanbg bupwesnsl  6€/9 | 8L0Z/VI/E
06'L6 uonepodsuel) du] piai ysued| [euoibey| ges9  [gLoz/wi/e
00°00T soueusiulel AlyJuopy Jojeas|g Sauisnpu| JojeAs|3i  €/9 | 8LOT/VLIE
£9°916'L 8102 9o -901M88 Alyjuo 931 p3 oujoap3l 9e€/9  [8L02/YL/E
TH' STt s9)|ddns 00O |04 WUqIBs [BaLe|in auad| 629 [ 8LozZ/ZL/E
£2°099'01 (8102 1dy) eoueinsuj yyesy Snid YllesH s8nng}  v£/9 | 810Z/ZL/E
88'0vE’T sa||ddng |eipoysng sywop Aiddns] eez9 T8rozizlie
61'+08 Ateigr] woousse|n zaleng elyiuAD|  zes9 [8LOZ/ZL/E
T0°+9 :Ozmtonwcmb pue sjesw JUaJ_juo) Nm:m_‘.vom euuey €29 8102/2L/€

32/59



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: April 20, 2018 Agenda Item# IIIC

Subject: By-Laws/Policy Committee

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

OXOOOO

Committee: Heredia, R., Gutierrez, A., Aceves, F., Zamora, E. Petree, K., Bersola, T., de Leon, E.

Information:

The Bylaws Committee met on April 11, 2018 and addressed the following agenda items:
* Board nominations, Elections and Timeline for Community Representative
o One candidate application accepted so far. Once two candidate applications are accepted, new dates
will be set for the next steps in the election process for Community Representative
o Updates to be made to candidate application to include qualifying questions for eligibility starting next
year’s election season
* Recommendation made to add Town hall dates onto Parent and Community member ballots, in addition to due
date for ballots to be turned in.
* Review of Staff Social Media and Network Policy and Student and Parent Social Media and Network Policy

Recommendation:
o New Staff Social Media and Network Policy will be recommended to the Board for Approval at the

May meeting pending legal counsel changes
o New Student and Parent Social Media and Network Policy will be recommended to the Board for

Approval at the April meeting

The next scheduled meeting will take place on Wednesday, May 9, 2018 at 5:30pm.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Petree ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 4.16.18 ( ) MOU, pages

33/59



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter Schooli

A California Public School

Fecha de lIa Reunidn de: 20 de abril de 2018 Agenda Articulo# IIIC
Tema: Comité de Estatutos/Pélizas

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

OXOOOO

Comité: Heredia, R., Gutierrez, A., Aceves, F., Zamora, E. Petree, K., Bersola, T., de Leén, E.

Informacién:

El Comité de Estatutos se reunié el 11 de abril del 2018 y abordé los siguientes puntos del orden del dia:

e Eleccion de representante comunitario

o Solo una solicitud de candidatura ha sido entregada. Una vez que tengamos dos candidatos, se
establecerd un nuevo plan y linea de tiempo.

o Actualizaciones se haran a la solicitud de candidatura.

e Serecomienda de que se afiada la fecha de los foros publicos a las boletas y también la fechas en la que se

deben entregar.
e Revis6 la poliza de redes sociales del personal y péliza de redes sociales de padres y estudiantes:

Recomendacién
o Una nueva péliza de redes sociales del personal sera presentada para aprobacién durante la reunién de

mayo y llevara cambios legales de nuestra abogada.
o Una nueva péliza de redes sociales de estudiantes y padres serd presentada para aprobacion durante la
reunién de abril.

La préxima junta se llevard a cabo el miércoles, 9 de mayo del 2018 a las 5:00pm.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Petree ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 4.16.18 ( ) MOU, paginas

34/59



Student and Parent Social Media and Network Policy (Where do other members (ie Community Board
members with lasac.info email address fall?)

Scope

In light of the explosive growth and popularity of social media technology in today's society, the School
has developed the following policy to establish rules and guidelines regarding the appropriate use of
social media and internet use by students on school owned equipment, networks, and/or social media
sites. This policy applies to situations when a student, parent, or affiliated community member: (1) posts
to a social media platform that is related to the School; (2) when a student engages in social media
activities during school hours; (3) when a student, parent or affiliated community member uses School
equipment or resources while engaging in social media activities; (4) when a student, parent or
community member uses School e-mail address to make a post to a social media platform; (5) when a
student, parent, or affiliated community member posts in a manner that reveals your affiliation with the
school; or (6) when a student, parent, or affiliated community member interacts with other current or
former school students, parents, affiliated community members or school employees on the internet
and/or on social media sites.

For the purposes of this policy, the phrases

“Social media” refers to the use of a website or other electronic application to connect with
other people, including; but not limited to, Facebook, Twitter, Pinterest, Linkedin, YouTube,
Instagram, and Snap Chat, as well at related web-based media, such as blogs, wikis, and any
other form of user-generated media or web-based discussion forums.

“Network” refers to two or more computer systems linked to allow communication. The
School’s network connects staff and students to provide data communications, such as e-mail,
file sharing, and internet access.

“Internet” refers to a global computer network.

This policy is intended to supplement, not replace, the School's other policies, rules, and standards of
conduct, for example, School Policies on confidentiality, use of School equipment, harassment, and

bullying.

Students, parents and affiliated community members are required to comply with all School policies
whenever social media activities may involve or implicate the School in any way, including, but not
limited to, the policies contained in the Student/Parent handbook or Board/Volunteer Guidelines(?).

Standards of Conduct

Students, parents and affiliated community members are required to comply with the following rules
and guidelines when participating in the use of school owned equipment, network resources and/or
social media activities that are governed by this policy:

* Do not post any information or engage in any social media activity that may violate
applicable local, state, or federal laws or regulations.

¢ Do not engage in any discriminatory, harassing, bullying or retaliatory behavior in violation
of School policy.

* Respect copyright, fair use, and financial disclosure rules and regulations.

35/59



e Identify all copyrighted or borrowed material with proper citations and/or links.

e (thinking of Board community members) Maintain the confidentiality of the School's trade
secrets and private or confidential information. Trade secrets may include information
regarding the development of systems, processes, products, know-how, and technology.

e (thinking of Board community members) Do not post internal reports, policies, procedures,
or other internal business-related confidential communications. This prohibition applies
both during and after your employment with the School.

* Do not post confidential information (as defined in this Handbook) about the School, its
employees, its parents, its students, or its affiliated community members on school social
media. Remember that most student information is protected by the Family Educational
Rights and Privacy Act, including any and all information that might identify the student.
Publicizing student work and accomplishments is permitted only if appropriate consents are
obtained.

* Students may not engage in social media activities during school hours unless it is part of a
classroom activity or assignment and authorized by a teacher or school administration.

* Do not use a School-authorized e-mail address to register on social media websites, blogs, or
other online tools utilized for personal use. (this statement contradicts #4 in Scope)

* When posting about fellow students, parents, or other people who work on behalf of the
School, avoid posting statements, photographs, video, or audio that could be reasonably
viewed as discriminatory, malicious, obscene, threatening, intimidating, harassment and/or
bullying.

* Make sure posts are always honest and accurate when posting information or news, in the
event of posting a mistaken statement or misinformation, the post must be corrected
immediately. Never post any false, misleading information or rumors about the School,
school employees, fellow students, parents, vendors, customers, suppliers, and people
working on behalf of the School or its competitors.

* Express only personal opinions. Never represent as a spokesperson for the School (unless
authorized to do so, it must be made clear that any social media content that may be
related to work or subjects associated with the School, is not generated on behalf of the
School and that personal views do not represent those of the School, School employees,
fellow students, parents, vendors, customers, suppliers, or other people working on behalf
of the School. It is best to use a disclaimer such as "The postings on this site are my own and
do not necessarily reflect the views of the School."

e Do not engage in advertisement, solicitations, commercial ventures, or political lobbying on
behalf of the School.

School Administration reserves the right to monitor school related social media accounts,
internet/intranet, e-mail, and networked application usage. No student or parent should have any
expectation of privacy when using school owned equipment, network resources and/or participating in

36/59



social media activities. School Administration reserves the right to inspect any and all files on School
computers, digital devices (ie tablets) or School servers connected to School networks and to take
custody and possession of those files and computers.

Creating and Using School Social Media

Students, parents, and affiliated community members are only permitted to communicate and connect
with school employees regarding School-related matters on social media that has been has been set-up
and/or operated by the School. All other inappropriate communications with school employees
regarding School-related matters on non-School or personal social media that do not comply with these
guidelines may result in disciplinary action, up to and including suspension (if applicable).

Student, parents and affiliated community members are strictly prohibited from creating social media
pages that use the School name, logo and/or any other copyright material without prior written consent
for the Language Academy of Sacramento.

School Administration and/or designee is responsible for approving requests for School social media,
monitoring School social media for inappropriate content, and maintaining the social media account
information (including, but not limited to, username and password). School Administration has final
approval over all content and reserves the right to remove inappropriate or irrelevant
post/comments/messages from its social media pages or close the social media accounts, with or
without notice. Any inappropriate communications shall result in disciplinary action up to and including
suspension and/or permanent removal of access from the social media account.

Electronic Email

Users of school electronic mail systems should not consider electronic communication to be either
private or secure; such communications are subject to review by authorized School personnel and may
be subject to review by the public under the Public Records Act. Messages relating to or in support of
illegal activities must be reported to appropriate authorities. Other conditions for use include, but are
not limited to:

e Individuals are to identify themselves accurately and honestly in e-mail communications.

* E-mail account names and/or addresses may not be altered to impersonate another
individual or to create a false identity.

e The School retains the copyright to any material deemed to be School data. Use of school
data sent as e-mail messages or as enclosures will be in accordance with copyright law and
School standards.

Access

Students, parents, and affiliated community members are reminded that the School's various electronic
communications systems, including, but not limited to, its electronic devices, computers, telephones,
email accounts, video conference, voice mail, facsimiles, internal and external networks, computers, cell
phones, smart phones, iPads, tablets, and other similar devices, are the property of the School. All
communications and information transmitted by, received from, or stored in these systems are
considered School records and are property of the school. '

As a result, the School may periodically monitor its students’, parents’, and affiliated community
members’ use of these electronic communication systems, including social media activities, without
prior consent or notification. The School may monitor such activities randomly, periodically, and/or in

37/59



situations when there is reason to believe that someone associated with the School has engaged in a
violation of this, or any other, School policy. As a result, students, parents and affiliated community
members do not have a reasonable expectation of privacy in their use of or access to the School's
various electronic communications systems.

Security

Security on any computer system is a high priority, especially in a system with many users. If any user
identifies a security problem with School systems, he/she must notify an administrator either in person
or in writing, or via the network. Users should not demonstrate the problem to other users. Any user
identified as a security risk or having a history of problems with other computer systems may be denied
network access. Violations include, but are not limited to:

* lllicitly gaining entry, or “hacking” into a computer system or obtaining account passwords.

e Intentionally creating or distributing a computer virus.

®  Using School systems or equipment to knowingly disable or overload any computer system or
network or to circumvent the security of a computer system.

e Knowingly bypassing a School “firewall” used for blocking inappropriate internet sites and for
security screening.

Discipline

Students who are in violation of this Social Media Policy may result in disciplinary action, up to and
including immediate suspension.

Parents who are in violation of this Social Media Policy may be prohibited from using school equipment
or permanently removed from the School’s social media network.

Retaliation Is Prohibited

The School prohibits retaliation against any student, school employee, affiliated community member
and/or parent for reporting a possible violation of this policy or for cooperating in.an investigation of a
potential violation of this policy. Any student, parent or affiliated community member who retaliates
against another student, parent, affiliated community member and/or employee for reporting a possible
violation of this policy or for cooperating in an investigation will be subject to disciplinary action, up to
and including suspension and/or criminal charges.

Questions

Questions about a particular social media activity or use of any computer, electronic device, email or
communication over the School network that may involve or implicate the School, or that may violate
this policy, shall be directed to School Administration.

Social media and the internet is in a state of constant evolution, and the School recognizes that there
will likely be events or issues that are not addressed in these guidelines. Thus, each student, parent and
affiliated community member is responsible for using good judgment and seeking clarification or
authorization prior to engaging in social media activities that may implicate this policy.

38/59



* Academia de Iahiarﬁaéade é'ac;}aments
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item# IVA

Board Meeting Date: April 20, 2018

Subject: Curriculum Design Team (CDT)

X] Information Item Only

[C] Approval on Consent Agenda

(] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[J Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: Campos, de Luna, Conant, Jauregui, Suarez, Bacsafra, Bersola, de Leén

Information: The committee met on April 5, 2018 to address the following agenda items:

e  Math Olympiad: Beast Academy
e  Academic Intervention
e Professional Development: Next Generation Science Standards, June Professional Development
e School Climate Committee Update
e Charter Renewal & LCAP
e Report Cards, Progress Reports and Grade Reporting
Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 4.16.18 () MOU, pages

39/69



i LR D

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Articulo# IVA

Fecha de la Reunién: 20 de abril, 2018
Tema: Comité de Disefio Curricular

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accién

OOO0O0OK

Comité: Campos, de Luna, Conant, Jauregui, Suarez, Bacsafra, Bersola, de Leén

Informacién:
El comité se reunié el 5 de abril para discutir los siguientes temas:

e  Olimpiadas matematicos: Beast Academy

e Intervenciones académicas

e Desarrollo Profesional: NGSS y Desarrollo Profesional para junio

e Reporte del Comité de Clima Escolar

e Renovacién del Charter/LCAP

* Boletas de progreso, boletas de calificaciones, reportando calificaciones

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: liderazgo escolar ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 4.16.18 ( ) MOU, paginas

40/59



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# [VB
Board Meeting Date: April 20, 2018

Subject: Academic Directors Evaluation

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

LOO0OX

Academic Director Evaluation Committee: Erandi Zamora and Jennifer Bacsafra

Information: Academic Director Evaluation Process

1. AD is completing self-evaluation, using same format and job description as 2016-2017
AD Goals 2017-18:

® Reader's and Writer's Workshop Implementation and Data Collection to promote Academic Progress
(Domain 1)

e Classroom Visitations: increase percentage of visits to classrooms by AD, as well as other instructional
experts at LAS (Domain 2)

e Continue the implementation of initiatives focused on improving School Climate and Academic Progress
such as SEL, MTSS, PBIS, RJ (Domain 4 and others)

¢ Increase parent communication via school newsletters, email/phone messaging, parent meetings, school
events, etc... (Domains 5 and 6)

2. Committee will use the same survey questions as 2017-18 year

3. Survey data will be obtained and tabulated through traditional school survey evaluation process
4. By end of May/June student, staff, and parent surveys are completed

5. By end of May/June Director’s Evaluation Committee completes AD evaluation

6. Director’s Evaluation Committee presents AD evaluation to Board at June 2018 board meeting

The Director’s Evaluation Committee plans to update the Academic Director Evaluation process/tools for utility
and effectiveness at the time the job description is revised.

Recommendation: None at this time

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: J. Bacsafra ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 4.16.18 ( ) MOU, pages

41/59



B Academla de Idiomas de Sacraméhto
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Articulo# IVB

Fecha de la Reunidén: 20 de abril, 2018

Tema: Evaluacion del Director Académico

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

OO0O0O0OX

Comité de Evaluacién del Director Académico: Erandi Zamora y Jennifer Bacsafra

Informacién: El proceso de evaluacién del Director Académico

1. AD esté completando la autoevaluacién, utilizando el mismo formato y la descripcion del trabajo como 2016-2017
Objetivos AD 2017-18:

o Implementacion del Taller de Escritores y Lectores y recopilacién de datos para promover el progreso
académico (Dominio 1)

e Visitas al salén de clases: aumentar el porcentaje de visitas a los salones por parte de AD, asi como otros
expertos de instruccién en LAS (dominio 2)

e Continuar la implementacién de iniciativas enfocadas en mejorar el clima escolar y el progreso académico,
como SEL, MTSS, PBIS, RJ (dominio 4 y otros)

o Aumentar la comunicacién entre los padres a través de boletines escolares, correos electrénicos / mensajes
telefonicos, reuniones con padres, eventos escolares, etc. (Dominios 5 y 6)

2. El comité usard las mismas preguntas de la encuesta como 2017-18 afio

3. Los datos de la encuesta se obtendran y tabularan a través del proceso de evaluacion de la encuesta escolar tradicional
4. Para finales de mayo / junio, se completan las encuestas de estudiantes, personal y padres

5. Para finales de mayo / junio, el Comité de Evaluacién del Director completa la evaluacién AD

6. El Comité de Evaluacion del Director presenta la evaluacién de AD a la Junta en la reunién de la junta de junio de

2018 ,

El Comité de Evaluacién del Director planea actualizar el proceso / las herramientas de Evaluacién del Director
Académico para la utilidad y eficacia en el momento en que se revisa la descripcién del puesto.

Recomendacién: ninguna en este momento

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. P4ginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: J. Bacsafra ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 4.16.18 ( ) MOU, paginas

42/59



2.1 would recommend this school to other parents

£

} Yes

.lama:

"1 parent

" No

e

¢y No opinion
g

43/59



* 3. LAS MISSION #1: Biliteracy

Strongly Agree

| am knowledgeable
about the research on
biliteracy and dual-
immersion programs

| am satisfied with my
child/ren’s academic
progress in SPANISH

| am satisfied with my
child/ren’s academic
progress in ENGLISH

| am satisfied with my
child/ren’s development

as a CRITICAL

THINKER

| am satisfied with my
child/ren's development
as a CREATIVE
THINKER

| am satisfied with the

"college and career o

readiness" quality of
daily instruction

* 4. MISSION #2 CONFIDENCE and MISSION #3 CRITICAL THINKING

Strongly Agree

| am knowledgeable
about Social and
Emotional Learning at
LAS: recognizing and
managing emotions,
caring about others,
making good decisions
and developing positive
relationships (i.e.
LIFESKILLS, school
norms, anti-bullying)

| am knowledgeable

about LAS Daily

Attendance Rate Goal of
95%

| am knowledgeable

about extracurricular o

activities at LAS (e.g.
clubs, sports)

Agree

Disagree

Disagree

No opinion

No opinion

44/59



* 5. MISSION #4: School-Wide

Strongly Agree

| am satisfied with my
child/ren's access to a e
computer or tablet at oy
LAS
t am satisfied with my
child/ren's access to a Y

P

safe school and
classroom environment

| am satisfied with LAS
School-Family.
Communication (e.g.
automated phone calls,
newsletters, bulletins
and websites)

* 6. In regards to Leadership, the Academic Director:

Strongly Agree

A. The Academic
Director is interested in
building a quality school
which provides quality
education

B. Communicates a
clear mission and vision
for the school

C. Ensures that there
are sufficient resources
available to support my
child's academic
progress

D. Addresses problems
and concerns in a timely
manner

Other (please specify)

N

Agree

N

Agree

Disagree

Disagree

{3
N

No opinion

No opinion

45/59



* 7. In regards to School Climate, the Academic Director:

Strongly Agree Agree Disagree No opinion

A. Involves staff,

students, and families to

promote a safe and )
healthy learning

environment

B. Is knowledgeable ,
about the student L { L
population

C. Uses fair disciplinary o N 7~ o
procedures s g

D. Provides an

environment that N £ 7™
promotes learning and o b
student learning

E. Ensures that | have

sufficient opportunities ; ~ o
to get involved with the ot Sed i
LAS community

Other (please specify)
- S g

i

46/59



* 8. In regards to Communication and Professionalism, the Academic Director:

Strongly Agree Agree Disagree No opinion

A. Communicates
effectively with me and . )
makes me feel . L) (>
comfortable contacting
him
B. Ensures that | am
. 7 FY ™y SN
informed about school - 4 {W/ L.
expectations
C. Treats me with P N -~ o~
courtesy and respect e s et i
D. Treats students with N N N N
courtesy and respect S ot R ./
E. Handles conferences : e —
in a professional manner Pt Nt e -
F. Ensures that | have
information about field P N £ o

N J o/ N

trips and school events
in a timely manner

G. Ensures that | can
easily access ]
information about my S N
child's grades and ' ' i
academic progress

S

Other (please specify)

i
§ |
H }

9. Additional Feedback & Questions:

47/59



2016-17 LAS Staff Survey English

1.lama:

] | Teacher

: Staff

£ Yes
L
Y No
(.

¢ No opinion

S

3. Number of Year(s) at LAS

o

4. LAS Charter Governance
Strongly Agree Agree Disagree Strongly Disagree No Opinion

| am knowledgeable of =
LAS Charter and LCAP {3 L/ ’
goals

| am knowledgeable of

the metrics we have to P N s
measure our LAS fod 4 -/
Charter and LCAP goals

| participate in the LAS

charter governance (via ] ] -

committee mig, board { )
mtg, voting, survey

completion)

48/59



5. Learning Climate

LAS is-a supportive
learning environment

Staff and faculty have a
positive outlook toward
students and their
potential

Our school is effective in
communicating with
parents

Parents feel they are an
important part of the
school

Teachers and staff work
to maintain high student
morale

Strongly Agree

Agree

e

Disagree

Strongly Disagree

No Opinion

R

£ H
N

49/59



6. In regards to Leadership, the Academic Director:

A. s interested in
building a quality school
which provides quality
education

B. Communicates a
clear mission and vision
for the school

C. Maintains open lines
of communication with
employees and builds
high quality working
relationships

D. Initiates change for
the good of students and
for the running of the
school

E. Involves teachers
appropriately in
decision-making and
offers opportunities for
leadership

F. Makes helpful
recommendations to me
for improvement of
performance

G. Involves
teachers/staff in
developing the school
plan and budget as
appropriate

Strongly Agree Agree
Pl "\,
L 9
N N
‘Y ¢y
bt N
2N /a \
AN N
U, N

o

Disagree

Nt

7N

Strongly Disagree

i

/A,\\T

No opinion

N’

e

50/59



7.In regards to School Climate, the Academic Director:

A. Treats all staff fairly
and earns mutual
respect

B. Implements and
communicates effective
practices in school wide
behavior management

C. Builds/maintains
desirable morale level
among teachers and
staff

D. Involves staff, -
students and families to
promote a safe and
healthy learning
environment

Strongly Agree Agree
Y B!

PN N

() )

- _,./"i

1\\\ r }

Disagree

L

N

8. In regards to Organizational Management, the Academic Director:

A. Establishes and
enforces rules and
procedures to ensure a
safe, secure, efficient
and orderly facility and
grounds

B. Secures, monitors
and allocates adequate
resources, materials and
equipment

C. Ensures financial
integrity of the school

D. Uses judgment,
creativity, and logical
thinking in solving
problems

Strongly Agree Agree

=
s
=
»‘; N
~ e~
AN St

Disagree

Strongly Disagree

~
vy

Strongly Disagree

e

No opinion

PO
N

No opinion

5y

.

51/59



9. In regards to Professionalism, the Academic Director:

A. Visits my
classroom/work place

B. Gives constructive
criticism to teachers in
private

C. Keeps current on
educational research
and trends

D. Displays a pleasant
disposition and is
efficient and effective in
action

E. Works within legal,
ethical and professional
guidelines to improve
student learning and to
meet school, district,
state, and national
requirements

10. FOR TEACHERS ONLY -- LAS MISSION #1.: Biliteracy

| am knowledgeable
about the research on
bititeracy and dual-
immersion programs

| am able to confidently
explain to others about
Common Core
Standards

I am knowledgeable
about how to design a
college and career
readiness curriculum for
my students

| am confident with my
skills to incorporate the
use technology in my
instruction and
assessments

| use my Common
Planning Time and
Articulation Fridays to
plan for instruction

Strongly Agree Agree

Yl

Y s
St N
PO N
{ H H 3
R N’
\ o

7 7

Strongly Agree Agree
£ Fa
Nt

Disagree

S

7N
S

Disagree

Strongly Disagree

Strongly Disagree

No opinion

No opinion

ol

52/59



Strongly Agree Agree Disagree Strongly Disagree No opinion

| have sufficient time to N L
plan for instruction N et A
I have sufficient

instructional materials | = o N o
need to teach lessons o = St b
effectively

The adopted curriculum

allows me to attain P /

teaching and learning S S Nt

objectives

The school wide ]
assessment is useful in L) ®, (L
guiding my instruction

The amount of staff

development provided o N o
meets my professional ' g "
needs

The content of staff

development provided N = ! —~ "oln
meets my professional £ N }
needs

| am able to expand my

professional knowledge

(via conferences and N o
specialized trainings) N’
and share with other

LAS staff members

g

ol

53/59



11. FOR TEACHERS ONLY -- MISSION #2 CONFIDENCE and MISSION #3 CRITICAL THINKING

Strongly Agree Agree Disagree Strongly Disagree No opinion

| am able to implement a

preventative behavior

program (i.e.

LIFESKILLS) that ~ o
includes teaching N s ’
conflict resolution,
coping strategies, anger
management, etc,

| am able to model and

teach Social and

Emotional Learning;

recognizing and

managing emotions,

caring about others, o
making good decisions
and developing positive
relationships (i.e.
LIFESKILLS, school
norms, anti-bullying
plan)

ot
)

SN

N’

I teach multi-culturally s 5 N - -
relevant course content et N 2 {

12. FOR TEACHERS ONLY -- MISSION #4: School-Wide

Strongly Agree Agree Disagree Strongly Disagree No opinion

| facilitate Parent

Workshops on Common P P
Core State Standards e ot
(ccss)

I maintain a visually

. 7 2N V2N P FaRY
organized, safe and (. ) 9 (L {3
classroom environment

| maintain a consistent

means of School-Family

Communication (e.g. e N ~ N
automated phone calls, ’ N 3
newsletters, bulletins
and websites)

13. Additional Feedback & Questions:

54/69



2016-17 LAS Student Survey

1. What grade are you in?
¢En qué grado estas?

PR

() 2nd

7y 3rd

e

() 4th

() sth

{7y eth

R

Y Tth

M

7y 8th

o

2.tis important to me to learn to read and write in Spanish.
Es importante aprender a escribir y leer en espafiol.

7Y Yes/Si
Mae?

7y No/No
Mg

3. Itis important to me to learn to read and write in English.
Es importante aprender a escribir y leer en inglés.

) Yesssi

") No/No

55/59



4.1 am often encouraged to be a critical thinker.

Frecuentemente me anima a ser un/a pensador/a critico/a.

™y Yes/si

{7} No/No

5. I am often encouraged to be a creative thinker.

Frecuentemente me anima a ser un/a pensador/a creativo/a.

() Yesisi

{) NoMNo

et

6. | study interesting things at school.
Estudio cosas interesantes en la escuela.

PR

i Yes/Si

P
("} NoiNo

7.1 learn something new every day.
Aprendo algo nuevo todos los dias.

+ No/No

8. Teachers respect me.
Los maestros me respetan.

9. Students respect teachers.
Los estudiantes respetan a los maestros.

) Yes/si

% No/No

10. At school, we have strict rules against bullying.

En la escuela, tenemos reglas estrictas sobre el acoso.

{_) Yes/Si

™ No/No
—a

56/59



11. I feel like a member of the school community.
Siento que soy miembro de la comunidad escolar.

{7y Yesisi

™ No/No
et

12. | feel safe at school.
Me siento seguro/a en la escuela.

{_) NolNo

13. 1 like my school.
Me gusta mi escuela.

() Yes/si

{") NoMNo

14. Our school rules are fair.
Las reglas de nuestra escuela son justas.

) Yes/si

™ No/No
v

15. All students are treated the same when they break the rules.

Cuando quiebran las reglas de la escuela, todos los estudiantes son tratados de manera justa.

() NolNo

16. If | were being bullied, | would tell an adult at school.
Si alguien me estuviera acosando, le diria a un adulto en la escuela.

™Y Yes/Si

et

3 No/No

17. Students try to stop bullying when it happens.
Los estudiantes tratan de parar el acoso cuando sucede.

{7 Yesisi

™y No/No
e

.

57/59



18. | like the books at my school.
Ami me gustan los libros de mi escuela.

{7} Yes/si

\; No/No

19. We use computers as a tool for learning.

Utilizamos computadoras como una herramienta del aprendizaje.

() Yesisi

{ ™ No/No

20. My school is clean.
Mi escuela esta limpia.

() Yesisi

21. People work together at my school.
En mi escuela hay colaboracién entre personas.

-

/ Yes/S{

%,

7 NolNo
e

22.1 am often encouraged to collaborate and communicate with others.

Frecuentemente me anima a colaborar y comunicar con otros.
{ ) Yes/Si

™} No/No
S

23. My teachers talk to my parents.
My maestros hablan con mis padres.

{7 NolNo

24, My teachers help me learn.
Mis maestros me ayudan a aprender.

{7y Yesisi

7 NolNo

58/59



25. [ get help from teachers and staff when | have trouble with a subject.

Yo recibo ayuda de los maestros y el personal cuando tengo problemas con una materia.

() Yesisi

/ No/No

26. | feel like my Spanish reading, writing, and speaking skills are improving.

Yo siento que mi lectura, escritura y habla es espariol estan mejorando.
P Yes/Si

{ \ No/No

27.1feel like my English reading, writing, and speaking skills are improving.
Yo siento que mi lectura, escritura y hable en ingles estan mejorando.

™Y Yes/si
Mo

() NolNo

28. | feel challenged in my subjects/classes/lessons.
Yo me siento desafiado en mis materias/clases/lecciones.

{7y Yes/si

29. Additional Comments
Comentario Adicional

f
;
|

59/59



